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CORPORATE INFORMATION
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. Ding Hui (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
(removed on 21 April 2017)

Mr. Ding Canyang (resigned on 15 May 2017)

Mr. Chen Quanyi (resigned on 21 April 2017)

Mr. Xu Hai Ying (Chairman) (appointed on 15 May 2017)

Mr. Zhang Aiping
(appointed on 21 April 2017 and resigned on 30 September 2017)

Mr. Gao Shufang
(appointed on 21 April 2017 and resigned on 30 September 2017)

Mr. Sit Hon Wing (appointed on 21 April 2017)

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Han Huiyuan
Ms. Ding Lixia (resigned on 21 April 2017)

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan (appointed on 21 April 2017)
Mr. Lee Chi Hwa Joshua (appointed on 21 April 2017)

Mr. Mak Yiu Tong (appointed on 21 April 2017)

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan (Chairman)
(appointed on 21 April 2017)
Mr. Lee Chi Hwa Joshua (appointed on 21 April 2017)
Mr. Mak Yiu Tong (appointed on 21 April 2017)

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Mr. Chen Quanyi (resigned on 21 April 2017)
Mr. Mak Yiu Tong (Chairman)
(appointed on 21 April 2017)
Mr. Gao Shufang
(appointed on 21 April 2017 and resigned on 30 September 2017)

Mr. Lee Chi Hwa Joshua (appointed on 21 April 2017)
Mr. Xu Hai Ying (appointed on 30 September 2017)
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Ms. Ding Lixia (resigned on 21 April 2017)

Mr. Mak Yiu Tong (Chairman)
(appointed on 21 April 2017)

Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan (appointed on 21 April 2017)

Mr. Gao Shufang (appointed on 21 April 2017 and
resigned on 30 September 2017)

Mr. Xu Hai Ying (appointed on 30 September 2017)

SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE
Ms. Gu Tao (Chairman and Employee Representative)
(resigned on 21 April 2017)
Mr. Ye Yongguan (resigned on 21 April 2017)
Ms. Guo Zhuojun (resigned on 21 April 2017)
Ms. Wang Zhiyu (Chairman)
(appointed on 21 April 2017)
Mr. Cheung Wang Lok, Anthony (appointed on 21 April 2017)
Ms. Cai Hong (Employee Representative)
(elected on 21 April 2017 and resigned on 1 August 2017)

Mr. Cai Han Zong (Employee Representative)
(elected on 1 August 2017)

COMPANY SECRETARY
Mr. Law Geoff Chun Mo, HKICPA

INTERNATIONAL AUDITORS
ZHONGHUI ANDA CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

LEGAL ADVISERS IN HONG KONG
Chiu and Partners

REGISTERED OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE OF
BUSINESS IN THE PRC

No. 55 Chongwen Road

Economic and Technical Development Zone

Quanzhou

Fujian province

PRC
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PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG KONG
Rooms 1405-1412

14/F Sun Hung Kai Centre

30 Harbour Road

Wanchai

Hong Kong

H SHARE REGISTRAR

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716

17th Floor Hopewell Centre

183 Queen'’s Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKS
China Minsheng Banking Corp., Ltd.
China Construction Bank

COMPANY WEBSITE

www.nuogji.com.hk

STOCK CODE
1353
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Company is a fashion casual wear apparel company in the
PRC offering a wide range of fashion casual wear products such as
jackets, sweaters, shirts, T-shirts, trousers, shoes and accessories
under its own brand, N&Q.

The implementation of the reorganisation proposal in relation
to the reorganisation (“Reorganisation”) of the Company
("Reorganisation Proposal”) was completed following the issue
of a court order in relation to the execution of the Reorganisation
Proposal by the Quanzhou Court on 28 December 2016. After
the completion of the Reorganisation, the Company was able to
rehabilitate its business to a more meaningful level and achieve
increase in sales from both the traditional retail points and online
sales channels. The performance of the Company improved after
Hao Tian Development Group Limited and its subsidiaries (“Hao
Tian Group”), the white knight, invested into the Company and
provided loans of RMB20 million to the Group for working capital
purpose. The Group recorded a revenue of approximately RMB39
million for the year ended 31 December 2017 which exceeded
the revenue of approximately RMB4 million for 2016. Profit from
operations of the Group was approximately RMB2 million for the
year ended 31 December 2017 as compared to loss from operations
of approximately RMB12 million for 2016.

The Group recorded total assets of approximately RMB164 million
at 31 December 2017 as compared to RMB78 million as at 31
December 2016. The improved financial position of the Group was
mainly attributable to, among other things, the drawing down of a
loan facility of RMB80 million.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEREN WD

VERY SUBSTANTIAL ACQUISITION/REVERSE
TAKEOVER

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 4
December 2017, the Company, Zhong Hong Holdings Group
Limited (the “Vendor"), the Vendor's Warrantor (Mr. Hu Yulin who
was interested in 76% of the issued shares of the Vendor) entered
into a sale and purchase agreement on 6 November 2017 in
relation to the Company's acquisition of the entire issued share
capital (the “Acquisition”) in Zhong Hong International Limited
(the "Target Company”) which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Vendor. Pursuant to the sale and purchase agreement, the
consideration payable by the Company shall be HK$1,053,024,128
and shall be paid by the Company by allotting and issuing to the
Vendor 1,541,878,659 new H Shares, credited as fully paid, at the
issue price of HK$0.6829 per share. Completion of the Acquisition
is conditional upon fulfillment or waiver of a number of conditions
precedents, as disclosed in the announcement of the Company on
4 December 2017.

The Target Company and its subsidiaries (the “Target Group”)
are principally engaged in the provision of construction services,
mainly as a general contractor for residential construction projects,
commercial and public works construction projects, and industrial

and other construction projects, in the PRC.
BUSINESS PROSPECTS

Since the suspension of the trading in H Shares in July 2014, the
Company has been striving to reactivate its business and to fulfill
the resumption conditions imposed by The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”). As disclosed in its 2016
annual report, the Company would seek to resume the trading of
the H Shares at the earliest possible time in order to re-establish
a fund raising platform to be available for the future expansion
of the Group. In light of the various challenges and uncertainties
lying ahead in the apparel industry under the current PRC macro-
economic environment, the Board has continuously been exploring
different investment opportunities to broaden the income stream
of the Group with a view to promote growth in the revenue and
profits of the Group which will be beneficial to the Shareholders.
Through the Acquisition, the Company can acquire the well-
established businesses of the Target Group which is engaged in the
construction industry in the PRC and allows the scope of business of
the Group to be expanded and its existing business portfolio to be
diversified.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BUSINESS PROSPECTS (continued)

The construction industry in the PRC has experienced rapid
growth in the recent years in accordance with the improvement of
urbanisation as well as investment in infrastructure in the PRC. In
order to accommodate the increasing urban population in cities,
there are growing opportunities for building construction projects
of both residential and commercial properties. Further, as public
facilities and infrastructure are necessary to drive the urbanisation,
the Company is optimistic towards the growth potential in the
construction industry. The Board is of the view that the growth
potential and prospect of the construction industry is expected to

be more promising than that of the apparel industry.

The Target Group has an established business and is a valuable
asset to be added into the business as a diversification for the
Company. After completion of the Acquisition subject to the
condition precedents as disclosed in the announcement made by
the Company on 4 December 2017, the Target Group will become

wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Revenue

The Group generated revenue for the year ended 31 December
2017 of approximately RMB39 million, which represented an
approximately 875% increase as compared to approximately RMB4
million for 2016. With the loans from the controlling shareholder of
the Company for working capital purpose, the Company was able
to rehabilitate its business to a more meaningful level and achieve
increase in sales from both the traditional retail points and online

sales channels.
Cost of sales, gross profit and gross profit margin

Gross profit for the year ended 31 December 2017 was
approximately RMB21 million which improved significantly
as compared to approximately RMB1 million for 2016. The
improvement was mainly due to the rehabilitation of the business of

the Company to a more meaningful level and increase in sales.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEBNWmRDN

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)
Administrative and other expenses

Administrative and other expenses for year ended 31 December
2017 were approximately RMB14 million, which remained stable
as compared to approximately RMB13 million of 2016 due to
strengthened cost control by the Company

Impairment losses on various assets

Impairments losses on various assets for the year ended 31
December 2017 was mainly attributable to impairment of
inventories to net realizable value of approximately RMB5 million,
whilst impairments losses for the year ended 31 December
2016 included impairment of property, plant and equipment,
inventories, trade receivables, other receivables and prepayments
of approximately RMB3 million, RMB16 million, RMB4 million and
RMB7 million respectively.

Finance costs

Finance costs of approximately RMB3 million was mainly
attributable to the interest expenses arising from other borrowings
of RMB80 million which was arranged and drawn down in 2017.
(Loss)/profit attributable to owners of the Company
Based on the above, loss attributable to owners of the Company

for the year ended 31 December 2017 amounted to approximately
RMB6 million (2016: a profit of approximately RMB406 million).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)
Liquidity, financial resources and capital structure

As at 31 December 2017, bank and cash balances of the Group
were approximately RMB90 million (2016: approximately RMB1

million).

The Group's gearing ratio (measured as total borrowings over
total assets) as at 31 December 2017 was approximately 61% (31
December 2016: 10%). As at 31 December 2017, the Group's
other borrowings was secured by a) a charge over the 311,504,940
domestic shares of the Company by Hao Tian Investment (China)
Company Limited, the controlling shareholder of the Company
and b) a charge over the Company’s land with carrying amount of
approximately RMB10 million (31 December 2016: Not applicable)
and building with carrying amount of approximately RMB57 million
(2016: Not applicable).

Foreign currency risks

Most of the Group's transactions, assets and liabilities are principally
denominated in Renminbi, the functional currency of the Group.
Therefore, the Group had minimal exposure to foreign currency
risk and hence the Group currently does not have a foreign
currency hedging policy. However, the management monitors
foreign exchange exposure of the Group from time to time and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency exposure should the

need arise.

Significant investments/Material acquisitions and
disposals

Save as the Acquisition, the Group had not made any significant

investments or material acquisitions of subsidiaries during the year.
Contingent liabilities and capital commitments
As at 31 December 2017, the Group did not have any significant

contingent liabilities and capital commitments (31 December 2016:

nil).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENwmE DN
DIVIDENDS

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2017 (2016: nil).

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the Company's listed securities during the
year ended 31 December 2017.
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S PROFILE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Executive Directors
Xu Hai Ying (FF5&)

Mr. Xu, aged 63, was appointed to the Board on 15 May 2017.
He was appointed as a non-executive director of Hao Tian on 1
January 2012 and was re-designated as an executive director of
Hao Tian in February 2012. Mr. Xu is the senior technical consultant
and senior manager of F Bl §E IR (R & B AR A F] (China Jieneng
Huangbao Group Company Limited*), whose principal business is
the development of energy conservation technologies, clean and
new energy, and energy infrastructure construction. Mr. Xu has
substantial management experience and has been the manager of
the representative offices of Wallem & Company Limited ( Z= M fi
HEE B AF]) in Shanghai and Tianjin, the PRC and the chief
representative of the Shanghai representative office of Hong Kong
Maritime Company Limited (F8/&8EHBR A7) and has served
other management positions.

Sit Hon Wing (EEE%)

Mr. Sit Hon Wing (“Mr. Sit"), aged 40, was appointed to the
Board on 21 April 2017. He has served as the chief financial
officer, financial controller and company secretary of certain listed
companies in Hong Kong. During the period from June 2006 to
January 2008, Mr. Sit was the financial controller and company
secretary of Sau San Tong Holdings Limited which was listed on the
Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 8200). During the period from January
2008 to September 2015, Mr. Sit was the chief financial officer and
company secretary of CT Environmental Group Limited (“CTEG")
which was listed on the Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 1363). Since
September 2015 and October 2016 and up to August 2017, Mr. Sit
has been the financial controller and company secretary of Hao Tian
Development Group Limited respectively. Mr. Sit. is currently the
Company Secretary of CTEG. Mr. Sit is a fellow member of both the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA) and
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (ACCA).
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S PROFILE

EENEREEENERE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Non-executive Director

Han Huiyuan (EEER)

Mr. Han Huiyuan (8 3JR) , aged 54, is a non-executive Director.
He was appointed to the Board on 9 July 2013. Mr. Han is currently
the managing director of Heaven-Sent Capital Management Group
Co., Ld (HARZEEEBEEBEKRMNHABMRAF), a corporate
shareholder of Silicon Valley Solar Venture Capital Co., Ltd. (&
IMNEBRREHE KA EZEBR LA and is responsible for the
overall business operation. Mr. Han obtained a master degree in
urban economics from the Renmin University of China (FFEIAR
KE)in 2011 and a bachelor degree in industrial automation from
Huazhong Technical College (ZEH T2t ) (currently known as
the “Huazhong University of Science and Technology ( ZFEH &HE K
2) ") in 1984.

Independent non-executive Directors
Chan Ming Sun (BR84%2¢)

Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan ("Mr. Chan”), aged 45, was
appointed to the Board on 21 April 2017. Mr. Chan graduated
from the University of New South Wales, Australia with a Bachelor
of Commerce degree in Accounting and Computer Information
Systems. He is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and a member of Certified Practising
Accountants, Australia. Mr. Chan has over 20 years of experience
in auditing, accounting, investment and financial management.
Mr. Chan is currently an investment manager of Sprint Asset
Management Limited. Mr. Chan is also an independent non-
executive director of each of China Dredging Environment
Protection Holdings Limited (stock code: 871), Shenyang Public
Utility Holdings Company Limited (stock code: 747), Up Energy
Development Group Limited (stock code: 307) and Hao Tian
Development Group Limited (stock code: 474), whose securities are
listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange, and of Changhong
Jiahua Holdings Limited (stock code: 8016) and Dining Concepts
Holdings Limited (stock code: 8056), whose securities are listed on
the Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange. Mr. Chan
resigned as independent non-executive director of Beautiful China
Holdings Company Limited (stock code: 706), Focus Media Network
Limited (stock code: 8112), L&A International Holdings Limited
(stock code: 8195), Far East Holdings International Limited (stock
code: 36) on 28 February 2014, 27 November 2015, 3 March 2017
and 18 July 2017 respectively.
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S PROFILE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Independent non-executive Directors (continued)
Lee Chi Hwa Joshua (Z &%)

Mr. Lee Chi Hwa Joshua ("Mr. Lee”), aged 45, was appointed
to the Board on 21 April 2017. He is a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and a member
of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Lee
has extensive experience in the fields of auditing, accounting
and finance. Mr. Lee currently serves as an independent non-
executive director of Hao Tian, Hao Tian International Construction
Investment Group Limited (Stock code: 1341), Up Energy
Development Group Limited (Stock code: 307), China Fortune
Investments (Holding) Limited (Stock code: 8116), Code Agriculture
(Holdings) Limited (Stock code: 8153) and Cornerstone Financial
Holdings Limited (Stock code: 8112) respectively, whose shares are
listed on the Stock Exchange. He currently serves as an executive
director of China Healthcare Enterprise Group Limited (Stock code:
1143), whose shares are listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange. He was an independent non-executive director of King
Stone Energy Group Limited (Stock code: 663) from January 2012
to April 2013, China Minsheng Drawin Technology Group Limited
(Stock code: 726) from December 2013 to February 2015 and
Teamway International Group Holdings Limited (Stock code: 1239)
from March 2015 to August 2017, all companies are listed on the
Stock Exchange.

Mak Yiu Tong (ZEBFE)

Mr. Mak Yiu Tong (“Mr. Mak"”), aged 58, was appointed to
the Board on 21 April 2017. Mr. Mak graduated from the China
University of Political Science and Law with a Bachelor of Law
degree in 1998. Mr. Mak is a legal executive of C. K. Mok & Co.,
a firm of solicitors in Hong Kong. Mr. Mak has been working
in the legal industry for over 30 years. Mr. Mak currently serves
as an independent non-executive director of Talent Property
Group Limited (Stock code: 760), Up Energy Development Group
Limited (Stock code: 307) and Hao Tian International Construction
Investment Group Limited (Stock code: 1341), whose shares are
listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange.
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BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Wang Zhiyu (EEF)

Ms. Wang Zhiyu ("Ms. Wang”), aged 34, joined the Company
and was appointed to the Board on 21 April 2017. She obtained a
bachelor’s degree in business administration and has over 14 years
of experience in administrative and human resources management.
Between 2003 and 2010, she served as a manager in two companies
and was responsible for daily administration management and
establishing the administration and staff policy of the companies.
In 2010, she joined Hao Tian Development Group Limited (“Hao
Tian") and served a number of management positions, and was
responsible for administrative and human resources management
for the Hao Tian group and its subsidiaries. Ms. Wang was also
appointed as a director of various subsidiaries of the Hao Tian
group since June 2012.

Cheung Wang Lok (R % %)

Mr. Cheung Wang Lok (“Mr. Cheung”), aged 40, joined the
Company and was appointed to the Board on 21 April 2017. He
has more than 17 years of experience in internal auditing, external
auditing , accounting, finance, taxation, treasury management,
internal control and personnel management in international and
listed companies. Mr. Cheung was an associate general manager
and finance manager in a listed company in the United States of
America from 2007 to 2010. Mr. Cheung joined Hao Tian in 2010.
He was appointed as a director of various subsidiaries of Hao Tian
group since May 2016 and was promoted to Finance Manager in

2017.
Cai Han Zong (5 R)

Mr. Cai Han Zong, aged 32, has over 10 years of experience in
stores engineering supervision and administrative management.
Mr. Cai joined the Company in August 2011 as an engineering
supervisor. He has then worked as the deputy manager of the
administrative department of the Company since September 2016.
Prior to joining the Company in 2011, Mr. Cai had worked in &Il
51388 5 A i B BR 2 & (Shenzhen Cross Domain Sports Equipment
Company Limited*) as its engineering supervisor. Mr. Cai obtained a
college degree in business administration from The Open University
of Fujian in 2006.

*  For identification purposes only
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PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Company are retailing men's and
women's casual apparels. There were no significant changes in the

nature of the Group's principal activities during the year.

An analysis of the Group's revenue and profit for the year is set out
in the section headed “Management Discussion and Analysis” in

this report.
RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017 are
set out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income on page 57 of this annual report.

For details regarding a fair review of the Company’s business,
please refer to the paragraph headed "Business review"” of the
section headed “"Management discussion and analysis” of this

annual report.
The Board does not recommend the payment of a dividend.
Summary financial information

A summary of the published results, assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years, as extracted from the audited
consolidated financial statements, is set out on page 100. The
summary does not form part of the audited consolidated financial

statements.
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AGM AND CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
OF H SHARES

The notice of the forthcoming annual general meeting (“AGM")
and the period of closure of register of members of H Shares will
be published and despatched to the shareholders of the Company,
at least 45 days before the meeting, in accordance with the
requirements of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
the Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”) and the articles of association
of the Company. To ascertain the shareholders’ entitlement to
attend and vote at the forthcoming AGM, all transfers of shares,
accompanied by the relevant share certificates and transfer forms
must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong
Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road
East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration. Details to which will be

announced in due course.
SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the Company's share capital during the

year are set out in note 28 to the financial statements.
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the
Company and of the Group during the year are set out in note 17 to

the financial statements.
RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the
Group during the year are set out in note 29 to the financial
statements and in the consolidated statement of changes in equity,

respectively.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2017, our Company had no distributable

reserves available for distribution to its equity holders.
PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the articles
of association of the Company or the laws of the PRC which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to

existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the Company'’s listed securities during the
year ended 31 December 2017.

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES

We are committed to building an environmentally-friendly
workplace that pays close attention to conserving natural resources.
We strive to minimize our environmental impact by saving water
supplies, electricity and encouraging recycle of office supplies and

other packaging materials.
COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

The Company's operations are mainly carried out in the PRC.
Our establishment and operations accordingly shall comply with
relevant laws and regulations in the PRC. During the year ended
31 December 2017 and up to the date of this report, there is no
material non-compliance with all the prevailing laws and regulations
in the PRC.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
Purchases

The aggregate percentages of purchases attributable to the
Group's major suppliers during the year ended 31 December 2017
are as follows:

33%
72%

Our largest supplier
Five largest suppliers combined

None of the directors of the Company or any of their associates or
any shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the directors,
own more than 5% of the Company'’s issued share capital) had any
beneficial interest in the Group's five largest suppliers.

Sales

During the year, due to the nature of business of the Group, the
percentage of the sales attributable to the Group's five largest
customers is less than 30% during the year.

DIRECTORS

The composition of the Board is as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Ding Hui (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
(removed on 21 April 2017)

Mr. Ding Canyang (resigned on 15 May 2017)

Mr. Chen Quanyi (resigned on 21 April 2017)

Mr. Xu Hai Ying (Chairman) (appointed on 15 May 2017)

Mr. Zhang Aiping
(appointed on 21 April 2017 and resigned on 30 September 2017)

Mr. Gao Shufang
(appointed on 21 April 2017 and resigned on 30 September 2017)

Mr. Sit Hon Wing (appointed on 21 April 2017)

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Han Huiyuan
Ms. Ding Lixia (resigned on 21 April 2017)

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan (appointed on 21 April 2017)
Mr. Lee Chi Hwa Joshua (appointed on 21 April 2017)

Mr. Mak Yiu Tong (appointed on 21 April 2017)

18 Fujian Nuoqi Co., Ltd. BE#TRBER D T
Annual Report 2017 4 &

ITREFEFRHEER
8

BE_Z—+F+-_A=t—HILFE FTEEZE
EHEFEEZRBADLERET

BAHER 33%
AR EREE 72%

ARBESHEAREZHEARERAER (FREE
FIARABER A RR D BEITIRAEE% ) ER AL
ERAHEEEA T EDELS-

HE

FA BARAEEZEBLE AEELATFEMN
ZEAHEB DL DR30%

=
BEGMERMNT :

HITES
TBEE (BEERFTHAEZ)
(R=ZE—+FEWA-+—HER)
TREEE(RZE—+EFRATHBEET)
ettt ( RZT—tFNA-+—HEMT)
e E (/)
(R—ZE—+ERA+THAEZE)
REFEA
(A-ZT—+FMNA-t+—HEZT
MR ZZE—tFNA=+HET)
BERKE
(RZZE—+ENA-+—BERET
ERZZ—+FNA=Z+HET)
R E A
(R-ZT—+FMA-+—BEZET)

FHTES
BEREE
TEEXLE (R_FT—tFWA-_+—B&I)

BUFHTES

PRkt (R T—tFWA -+ —BEZE)
FRELE (R_T—tFHUA-_+—-BHEZE)
BRERE (R-_F—LFWUA-+—-BEZT)



*

DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the directors and supervisors of the
Company and the senior management of the Group are set out on

pages 10 to 14 of the annual report.

An annual confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules has been received from each of the independent
non-executive Directors. The Company considered that all the
independent non-executive Directors were independent, and that
no family, material or other relevant relationships existed between
any of them. In addition, none of the members of the Board were

related to any of the others.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS SERVICE
CONTRACTS

Each of the directors and supervisors has entered into a service

agreement with the Company for a term of three years.

No director and supervisor of the Company has entered into a
service contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Company within one year without payment of compensation, other

than statutory compensation.
EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Group had approximately 45 employees as at 31 December
2017 (31 December 2016: 101 employees). The total remuneration
of employees for the year ended 31 December 2017 amounted to
approximately RMB7 million (2016: RMB5 million).

The Group's emolument policy is formulated based on the
performance of individual employees and is reviewed regularly.
Subject to the Group's profitability, the Group may also provide
discretionary bonuses to its employees as an incentive for their
contribution to the Group. The primary goal of the emolument
policy with regard to the remuneration packages of the Group's
executive Directors is to enable the Group to retain and motivate
executive Directors by linking their compensation with performance

as measured against corporate objectives achieved.
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EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY
(continued)

The principal elements of the Group's remuneration packages

include basic salaries, discretionary bonuses and housing benefits.

The directors’ fees are subject to shareholders’ approval at general
meetings. Other emoluments are determined by the Board with
reference to directors’ duties, responsibilities and performance and

the results of the Group.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ INTERESTS IN
CONTRACTS

None of the directors, the supervisors of the Company nor their
respective associates had a material interest, either directly or
indirectly, in any contract of significance to the business of the
Group to which the Company, or any of its subsidiaries was a party

during the year.

CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDER'S INTERESTS IN
CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save for the information disclosed under this annual report, there
was no other contract of significance between the Group and
the Company's controlling shareholder or any of its subsidiaries

subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2017, none of the Directors and the Company'’s
chief executive, and their respective associates had any interests
in the Shares in and underlying shares of the Company and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
which were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests and short positions which they are taken or
deemed to have been taken under such provisions of the SFO) or
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”), or were required to be entered
in the register kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the
SFO.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2017, so far as the Directors are aware of, the

interests or short positions of the persons and corporations in the

Shares or underlying Shares which would fall to be disclosed to the

Company under provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the

SFO were as follow:
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Approximate
percentage Approximate
of the percentage
Nature of Number of Type of respective of total
Name of shareholder interest Shares held shares type of shares issued shares
e BT
EEERDZ RpEH
BRREE B8 BEME FERAHUE R ER BREI L BABSL
(Note 1)
(PBraxr)
Hao Tian Investment (China) Beneficial owner 312,068,670 (L) Domestic Shares 69.35 51.09
Company Limited (Note 2)
EREE (FE)BRAA ExEBA WA i (PEE2)
Li Shao Yu Interest in controlled 312,068,670 (L) Domestic Shares 69.35 51.09
corporation (Note 2)
FhF REsEERER W& (PsE2)
Interest in controlled 53,991,000 (L) H Shares (Note 3) 33.58 8.84
corporation
R EE#R HAR (P 7E3)
Asia Link Capital Investment Interest in controlled 312,068,670 (L) Domestic Shares 69.35 51.09
Holdings Limited corporation (Note 2)
THEEERERAT REHEERR RER (Fiz2)
Interest in controlled 53,991,000 (L) H Shares (Note 3) 33.58 8.84
corporation
REEE R Hi& (PiEE3)
Hao Tian Corporation Limited Beneficial owner 53,991,000 (L) H Shares (Note 3) 33.58 8.84
EREEBRRA ERBAA Hi& (PFEE3)
Hao Tian Development Interest in controlled 53,991,000 (L) H Shares (Note 3) 33.58 8.84
Group Limited corporation
ERBEEEERAA G ERER HAR (F3E3)
Interest in controlled 312,068,670 (L) Domestic Shares 69.35 51.09
corporation (Note 2)
R EE RS W& (PisE2)
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SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING Ke (&
SHARES OF THE COMPANY (continued)
Approximate
percentage Approximate
of the percentage
Nature of Number of Type of respective of total
Name of shareholder interest Shares held shares type of shares issued shares
BB
tEEERAZ gy P
RREE/ 28 BRkE BFERAEE RHER BAES BAFAL
(Note 1)
(BzE1)
Chan Yuk Ming Beneficial owner/ 42,800,000 (L) H Shares (Note 4) 26.62 7.01
interest in controlled
corporation/founder of a
discretionary trust
REH BRBEA/ZENEER HAR (Pt 7E4)
w/ ERETABA
Theme Link Investments Ltd. Beneficial owner 12,700,000 (L) H Shares (Note 4) 7.90 2.08
ERBEBA HAR (FiEE4)
Evisu (PTC) Limited Trustee 29,400,000 (L) H Shares (Note 5) 18.28 4.81
XFEA HA (Pit7E5)
Pacific Success Interest in controlled 29,400,000 (L) H Shares (Note 5) 18.28 4.81
Holdings Limited corporation
R EE R H& (it 3E5)
Evergreen International Interest in controlled 29,400,000 (L) H Shares (Note 5) 18.28 4.81
Holdings Limited corporation
G EEER H& (Pt 7E5)
Sunsonic Holdings Limited Interest in controlled 29,400,000 (L) H Shares (Note 5) 18.28 4.81
corporation
XGRS H& (P 7E5)
Joy Business Investments Beneficial owner 29,400,000 (L) H Shares (Note 5) 18.28 4.81
Limited
ExEBA HAR (FES)
Hong Jinjing Interest in controlled 17,840,000 (L) H Shares (Note 6) 11.89 2.92
corporation
R ERER Hi& (Fi3E6)
Sky Success Venture Beneficial owner 17,840,000 (L) H Shares (Note 6) 11.89 292

Holdings Limited

EafAA
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES OF THE COMPANY (continued)

Notes: BT
The letter “L" denotes a person’s or a corporation’s long position 1. FTEILIEBEBAALTSEERRO 2R mF
in the Shares and “S” denotes a person’s or a corporation’s short [SIEBBATIEBRIRG 2 KB -
position in the Shares.
Hao Tian Investment (China) Company Limited was wholly owned by 2. S2REE (FE)ARAFIHIREE (BF) BIR
Hao Tian Investment (Hong Kong) Limited, which was in turn wholly RAZEHE MEREE (EB)BRAFHE
owned by Long Xin Holdings Limited, which was in turn wholly owned EERAERLRZEHRE  MESERERAA
by Hao Tian Development Group Limited. Hao Tian Development HEREREEEGRAFRZEAHRF EXREREH
Group Limited was owned by Asia Link Capital Investment Holdings ARAF B DA EERBRAREAL61.67%
Ltd as to approximately 61.67%. Asia Link Capital Investment B BRI ZERERRAFTBAFTIFLLEE
Holdings Ltd was wholly owned by Ms. Li Shao Yu. wa -
Hao Tian Corporation Limited was wholly owned by Yixin Investments 3. EREEERATIHENEABRARZERSE -
Limited, which was in turn wholly owned by Hao Tian Development MENREBERAFTBRZRAEREEBRARS
Group Limited. Hao Tian Development Group Limited was owned BB -ZREREEARAF B THAIEER
by Asia Link Capital Investment Holdings Ltd as to approximately BRDAIEE K61.67% s - R EEAI BIERB R
61.67%. Asia Link Capital Investment Holdings Ltd was wholly owned REHAFIFRT2EHRE -
by Ms. Li Shao Yu.
Of the 42,800,000 H Shares in which Mr. Chan Yuk Ming (“Mr. Chan") 4, ERBRIILE(BREEBEESREE AEGE
was interested or deemed to be interested in, 700,000 H Shares %5 H942,800,0000% HA% A + 700,0008% HA% M H & A
were held by him personally, 12,700,000 H Shares are held by Theme #54 + 12,700,0000 HA% FRFR S 4= 2 B HEB B A A)
Link Investments Ltd., a company wholly-owned by Mr. Chan, and Theme Link Investments Ltd. #7745 - 29,400,000/
29,400,000 H Shares were held by Joy Business Investments Limited, HP& Fi Sunsonic Holdings Limited%® & # A # A &
a company wholly-owned by Sunsonic Holdings Limited which is a Joy Business Investments Limited$¥7% ° Sunsonic
company indirectly owned by Evisu (PTC) Limited, the trustee of a Holdings Limited Evisu (PTC) Limitedf@#: 4 7
discretionary trust of which Mr. Chan was a founder (please see Note 5 ifl Evisu (PTC) Limited & FR 5t & Bl A BV 1B 15 5T/
below). ZEA (BRTXHIFES) o
The abovementioned 29,400,000 H Shares were held by Joy Business 5. £ 329,400,000/ HA% i Sunsonic Holdings
Investments Limited, a company wholly-owned by Sunsonic Holdings Limited% & # 5 ¥ A @lJoy Business Investments
Limited which was in turn wholly-owned by Evergreen International Limited#f A ' M Sunsonic Holdings Limited
Holdings Limited (“Evergreen”), a company the shares of which are fEvergreen International Holdings Limited
listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange under stock code 238. ([Evergreen]) & & # A ' Evergreentf) i 5 1
Evergreen was owned as to 51% by Pacific Success Holdings Limited, BB AT B (MR 19 5% - 238) © EvergreenH
a company wholly-owned by Evisu (PTC) Limited which was the Pacific Success Holdings Limited#&51%# # °
trustee of a discretionary trust of which Mr. Chan was a founder. Pacific Success Holdings LimitedfEvisu (PTC)
LimitedZ2 & #5 * Evisu (PTC) Limited /3[R 5& £ £l
MO R REETEHRFEA
Mr. Hong Jinjing holds 42.00% equity interest in registered capital of 6. k@& RS 4 F5H Sky Success Venture Holdings
Sky Success Venture Holdings Limited. Accordingly, Mr. Hong Jinjing LimitedsE I & AN F42.00% 0% # - & It - 18
is deemed to be interested in the 17,840,000 Shares held by Sky BEAFENBEGA TR EEWHEER
Success Venture Holdings Limited by virtue of SFO. Sky Success Venture Holdings LimitedfT#F
17,840,000 fi% {7 A #E 2
Fujian Nuogqi Co., Ltd. BEE TR B ERA A 23
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DIRECTORS' RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Save for those disclosed in the paragraphs headed and “Directors’
and chief executive's interests and short positions in Shares and
underlying Shares” in this Directors’ report in this annual report, at
no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted
to any of the Directors or their respective spouses or minor children,
or were any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company
or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the

Directors to acquire such rights in any other body corporate.
SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the date of this annual report, the Company has maintained
the prescribed public float under the Listing Rules based on the
information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors of the Company.

PLEDGE OF SHARES BY CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDER

A loan agreement dated 21 April 2017 was entered into between
the Company and Daye Trust Company Limited* ( REEIEERE
f£27]) in which the Company was granted a loan facility of up to
RMB80,000,000 with a term of three years (“Loan”).

As a security provided to Daye Trust Company Limited in relation
to the Loan, Hao Tian Investment (China) Company Limited, a
controlling shareholder of the Company, entered into a share
pledge agreement pursuant to which Hao Tian Investment (China)
Company Limited pledged 311,504,940 domestic shares of the
Company held by it to Daye Trust Company Limited. Please refer to
the announcements of the Company dated 21 April 2017 and 4 July
2017 for further details.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTION

Hao Tian Investment (China) Company Limited (2X#&#& ()
BRRAT]),

(the “Shareholder”) entered into four loan agreements with the

the current controlling shareholder of the Company

Company to provide interest-free unsecured working capital loan
total RMB20 million to the Company for general working capital
purposes and to support the daily operation and expansion plan.
As at 31 December 2017, a total amount of RMB20 million has been
provided to the Company and repayable on 1 July 2018.

Details of the related party transactions of the Company for the
year ended 31 December 2017 and undertaken in the usual course
of business are set out in note 32 to the consolidated financial
statements. None of these related party transactions constitutes
a discloseable connected transaction as defined under the Listing
Rules. The Company confirms that it has complied with the
disclosure requirements in accordance with Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the business

of the Company were entered into or existed during the year.

DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS’ INTEREST IN
COMPETING BUSINESS

None of the directors or supervisors or their respective associates
had engaged in or had any interest in any business which competes

or may compete with the business of the Group.
CHARITABLE DONATIONS

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group did not make

any charitable and other donations.

AUDIT COMMITTEE, REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
AND NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Details of the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and
Nomination Committee are set out in section headed "Corporate

Governance Report” of this annual report.
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REVIEW BY AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee together with the management have
reviewed the accounting principles and practices adopted by the
Group and the audited consolidated financial statements of the

Company for the year ended 31 December 2017.

AUDITOR

ZHONGHUI ANDA CPA Limited have audited the accompanying

financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2017.

In the opinions of the auditors, except for the possible effects
of insufficiency of supporting documentation and explanations
for accounting books and records in respect of the impairment
losses on various assets of approximately RMB30,262,000 and
gain on completion of the Group restructuring of approximately
RMB448,604,000 for the year ended 31 December 2016, the
consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December
2017, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs"”) issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. ZHONGHUI ANDA CPA Limited
will retire and a resolution for their reappointment as auditors of
the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general

meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Xu Hai Ying

Executive Director

Quanzhou, PRC, 12 February 2018
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SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT

Dear Shareholders:

On behalf of the Supervisory Committee of the Company, | would
like to present to the general meeting the work report of the

Supervisory Committee for the year 2017.

In 2017, the fourth session of the Supervisory Committee of Fujian
Nuogi Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as the "Company”) earnestly
performed its duties in compliance with the relevant national
laws and regulations as well as the articles of association of the
Company, highlighted its supervisory function over the financial
position and senior management of the Company, and carried out
its works by abiding to the objective of safeguarding the interests of

the Company's shareholders.

We hereby report the work performed by the Supervisory
Committee of the Company for the year 2017 as follows:

(1) INDEPENDENT OPINION OF THE
SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE ON THE LAWFUL
OPERATION OF THE COMPANY

The Supervisory Committee is of the view that the Company
had complied with the legal requirements in its management
and operation during 2017 and that directors and managers
of the Company, except for Mr. Ding Hui who was not
contactable by the Company and removed as a director on
21 April 2017, had fulfilled their duties without violating any
laws, regulations and articles of association of the Company
or performed any behaviours that were detrimental to the

interests of the Company.

ESgRE
BRI :

BERARRRAESES ARRASE_ZT—LF
EEEETIERE -

T LFEREATBROARLAR (A TEHE A
Al [ARAF]) FENEEESERERMAMERE
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HRRPBAREEREEABNEERRE A%
ERFRRERNRERRITE

AR T LFERAREETGTEERNT:

(-) EFEFHRIAAMREEFEERNELR

EFERA RAE_ZE—LENERNEE
REFEERRBOENR MARBES LR
(TERARREERE RN - F—LFUA
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ZBE B EE RERDEG OERMARRZ
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(2) INDEPENDENT OPINION OF THE

(3)

SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE ON THE
INSPECTION OF THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY

The consolidated financial statement of the Company for the
year 2017 was audited by ZHONGHUI ANDA CPA Limited
and an audit report of qualified opinion was issued thereon.
The Supervisory Committee is of the opinion that ZHONGHUI
ANDA CPA Limited expressed its qualified opinions that
except for the impairment losses on various assets and
gain on completion on the restructuring for the year ended
31 December 2016 due to insufficiency of supporting
documentation and explanations for accounting books and
records, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group
as at 31 December 2017, and of its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance.

INDEPENDENT OPINION OF THE
SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE ON THE AUDIT
OPINION OF ACCOUNTING FIRM

The consolidated financial statement of the Company for the
year 2017 was audited by ZHONGHUI ANDA CPA Limited and
an audit report of qualified opinion was issued thereon. The
Supervisory Committee had no objection to the audit opinion

and the report.

We hereby present this report for shareholders’ consideration.

Fujian Nuoqi Co., Ltd.
Supervisory Committee

Quanzhou, PRC, 12 February 2018

28

Fujian Nuoqi Co., Ltd. BREHTRBER D A
Annual Report 2017 4 &

ESSURENAUBERNBLRR

—tFEZEAMBHRROEPE
quEﬂi$fﬁzﬁfr*ﬁKE BER LA
REBRETHRE -EFERA EPEZ?i;.‘u
MEFAERARCHERERBEERRR K
ﬁé:%*ﬁ¢+:ﬂz+*ﬂtif£2ylﬁ
BERERBERTREHRZ W h NG5 &M
KR8k 2 XXM REET RN A MR
RERBEERGENEESEMNOBEKRETE
HEEA ([BEMBEREEN D EEM AT
RRAEBR -—F—tF+ _A=1—"BZ&
BHBHRR UREBEZA LFENEGEER
BRALGEADRE LEREBEFTERRE
PIMBEREL RS-

[

€3

A B+
3 WD
ma} 5!

) EEEgYHetERMETERNE
IER
KRR ZE—+LFEZHRAUBRRELPE
§i§u+5ﬂi$f%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ RIEFT Wt A
REBERFIARS EFoYHFANERLNRE
Bt SRE S AREEE

RERHTRHOBRAA

BEExe

AEEMN —FE—N\F=-_A+=H



*

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICE

The Company has adopted the Corporate Governance Code
(the “Code”) contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules as
its own code of corporate governance. During the year ended
31 December 2017, the Company has complied with the code
provisions under the Code, except for the deviation from the
code provision A.2.1 and those in relation to the vacancy of the
independent non-executive directors (“INED") and the company
secretary of the Company. Key corporate governance principles and
practices of the Company as well as details relating to the foregoing

deviation are summarised below.

Pursuant to code provision A.2.1 of the Code, the responsibilities
between the chairman and the chief executive officer should be
segregated and should not be performed by the same individual.
However, the Company did not have a separate chairman and chief
executive officer and these two roles were taken up by Mr. Ding Hui
prior to the extraordinary general meeting of the Company ("EGM")
convened on 21 April 2017. Pursuant to a resolution passed on
the EGM convened on 21 April 2017, Mr. Ding Hui was removed
as a Director. Since then, Mr. Zhang Aiping, an executive Director,
has been elected as the chairman of the Board. On 27 June 2017,
the Board has resolved to appoint Mr. Xu Hai Ying, an executive
Director, as the chairman of the Board. On the other hand, the

Board has yet to appoint the chief executive officer of the Company.

Ms. Hsu Wai Man, Helen, Mr. Qi Xiaozhai and Mr. Dai Zhongchuan
had resigned as an INED on 3 September 2015, 8 September 2015
and 8 September 2015 respectively, rendering the Company in
breach of the relevant code provisions of the Code in relation to
the vacancy of the INEDs. Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan, Mr. Lee
Chi Hwa Joshua and Mr. Mak Yiu Tong had been appointed as the
INEDs pursuant to an extraordinary general meeting convened on
21 April 2017 and the audit committee, remuneration committee
and the nomination committee of the Company had been formed

on the same day.

TRERHRE

EEERFERTA
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CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICE
(continued)

During the period between 5 September 2014 (where Mr. Au Yeung
Ho Yin had resigned as the company secretary of the Company) and
25 January 2017, the Company did not have a company secretary.
Mr. Law Geoff Chun Mo has been appointed as the company
secretary of the Company with effect from 26 January 2017.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “"Model Code”) as
set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the code of conduct
for Directors in their dealings in the securities of the Company.
Having made specific enquiry by the Company to the Directors,
they confirmed that they have complied with the required standard
of dealings as set out in the Model Code during the year ended 31
December 2017.

BOARD OF THE DIRECTORS

The Board is currently constituted by six members, including
two executive Directors, one non-executive Director and three
Independent non-executive Directors. The composition of the

Board is as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Ding Hui (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
(removed on 21 April 2017)

Mr. Ding Canyang (resigned on 15 May 2017)

Mr. Chen Quanyi (resigned on 21 April 2017)

Mr. Xu Hai Ying (Chairman) (appointed on 15 May 2017)

Mr. Zhang Aiping
(appointed on 21 April 2017 and resigned on 30 September 2017)

Mr. Gao Shufang
(appointed on 21 April 2017 and resigned on 30 September 2017)

Mr. Sit Hon Wing (appointed on 21 April 2017)
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BOARD OF THE DIRECTORS (continued)
Non-executive Directors

Mr. Han Huiyuan

Ms. Ding Lixia (resigned on 21 April 2017)

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan (appointed on 21 April 2017)
Mr. Lee Chi Hwa Joshua (appointed on 21 April 2017)

Mr. Mak Yiu Tong (appointed on 21 April 2017)

Function

The Board is responsible for the oversight of the management of
the Company's business and affairs with the objective of enhancing

shareholder value.

The Board is also responsible for performing corporate governance
duties including the developing, reviewing and monitoring of the
Company's corporate governance policies and practices, training
and continuous professional development of Directors and senior
management, the Company’s policies and practices on compliance
with legal and regulatory requirements, the compliance of the
Model Code and compliance manual applicable to employees and

Directors.

Daily operations, business strategies and administration are
delegated to the executive Directors and the management with
divisional heads responsible for different aspects of the business.
When the Board delegates different aspects of its management
and administrative functions to the senior management, it has given
clear directions in relation to the scope of powers of the senior
management. Although the Board is not involved in the Company's
day-to-day operations, it does have a formal schedule of matters
reserved for its own decision, as defined in its terms of reference,

which are available on the Company's website.
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BOARD OF THE DIRECTORS (continued) BEEg(2&)
Board meetings Exgeld

During the year ended 31 December 2017, 17 meetings were held HZ-Z—+F+-A=+—HIIFE EFFHIT
by the Board. The attendance record of each Director is set out T17REiZ -FESZHREFHNBEREAINNAT :

below:

Name of Board members Number of attendance Number of meetings
ExemanS H R B ERRE
Mr. Ding Hui 0 3
TEEE

Mr. Ding Canyang 6 7
TRERE

Mr. Chen Quanyi 4 4
BREE LS

Mr. Zhang Aiping 9 10
REFRE

Mr. Gao Shufang 10 10
BENRE

Mr. Sit Hon Wing 13 13
BESRELE

Mr. Han Huiyuan 6 17
BERIRELE

Ms. Ding Lixia 4 4
TEExL

Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan 10 13
BRepAE e

Mr. Lee Chi Hwa Joshua 12 13
FRERE

Mr. Mak Yiu Tong 13 13
BRERE

Mr. Xu Hai Ying 8 10
BB E

Notice of regular Board meetings is served to all Directors at least FHEEEEZN BN EZARD4AREDE
14 days before the meetings while reasonable notice is generally #EF MHEMEEERZ RSB TAERA-

given for other Board meetings.

32 Fujian Nuoqi Co., Ltd. BE#TRBER D T
Annual Report 2017 4 &



*

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

BOARD OF THE DIRECTORS (continued)
Independent non-executive Directors

As mentioned in the section headed “"Code of corporate
governance practice” above, with the resignation of each of Ms.
Hsu Wai Man, Helen, Mr. Qi Xiaozhai and Mr. Dai Zhongchuan
on 3 September 2015, 8 September 2015 and 8 September 2015
respectively, Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan, Mr. Lee Chi Hwa Joshua
and Mr. Mak Yiu Tong had been appointed as the INEDs pursuant
to an extraordinary general meeting convened on 21 April 2017 and
the audit committee, remuneration committee and the nomination

committee of the Company had been formed on the same day.
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The chairman is responsible for leading the Board and is also
responsible for overseeing effective functioning of the Board
and application of good corporate governance practices and
procedures. Whereas the role of chief executive officer focuses on
implementing objectives, policies and strategies approved and
delegated by the Board.

As mentioned in the section headed “"Code of corporate
governance practice” above, on 27 June 2017, the Board has
resolved to appoint Mr. Xu Hai Ying, an executive Director, as the
chairman of the Board. On the other hand, the Board has yet to
appoint the chief executive officer of the Company.

Appointment, re-election and removal

A Director shall have a term of office of three years and shall
be entitled to be re-appointed when the term of office expires
provided that the term of office of independent non-executive
Directors shall not exceed six years. The Company has entered into
service agreements with each of the executive Director and non-
executive Director with a term of three years. The appointment
and removal of Directors shall be approved by shareholders at
shareholders’ meeting. The current Directors appointed by the
Board shall hold office until the next annual general meeting of the

Company and be subject to re-election at such meeting.

A Director may be removed by an ordinary resolution of the
Company before the expiration of his term of office and the

Company may by ordinary resolution appoint another in his place.
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BOARD OF THE DIRECTORS (continued)
Directors’ continuous training and development

Pursuant to the Code, all Directors should participate in continuous
professional development to develop and refresh their knowledge
and skills. This is to ensure that their contribution to the Board
remains informed and relevant. During the year ended 31
December 2017, the Company has circulated and the Directors
have received updates on changes and development on relevant

laws and regulations for their reference.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Remuneration Committee

The Company established the Remuneration Committee on 16
December 2013 with written terms of reference in compliance with
the Code. On 21 April 2017, Mr. Chen Quanyi had resigned as an
executive Director and a member of the Remuneration Committee
of the Company. Pursuant to a resolution passed on the EGM
convened on 21 April 2017, Mr. Gao Shufang and Mr. Lee Chi Hwa,
Joshua has been appointed as a member of the Remuneration
Committee of the Company and Mr. Mak Yiu Tong has been
appointed as a chairman of the Remuneration committee. With
effect from 30 September 2017, Mr. Gao Shufang has resigned as
an executive Director, and a member of both the Remuneration
Committee and the Nomination Committee of the Company. Since
then Mr. Xu Hai Ying has been appointed as a member of the

Remuneration Committee of the Company.

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for making
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration of the
Directors and senior management and specific remuneration
packages and conditions of employment for the Directors and
senior management and evaluating and making recommendations

on employee benefit arrangements.

The remuneration of Directors is determined by the Board, upon
recommendation of the Remuneration Committee with reference to
the Directors’ qualifications, experience, duties, responsibilities and

performance and results of the Group.

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are posted
on the websites of the Company and Stock Exchange.

34 Fujian Nuoqi Co., Ltd. BE#TRBER A T
Annual Report 2017 & 3

EEE(#F)
ESNFERIIREE

REBETR 2REZRSNFEZXERNERLE
FEMBERRE EMERESEZTS ZERMDAR
HMERHER - BE_T—tF+-_A=1T—"BL#HF
B ARREEHNAEEECREAWERER &
PRERZENER UHEE2E-

EEZEY

FMEEE

RAARN-EB—=F+_"A+ B ERTHIKLH
MEZEg THEEmBESHE R_FT—tFMUA
ZH A BRERSEECDEHIRITESREAREFHH
ZEeRE -RER-_ZT—tFNA-+—BEHEN
BREFIASBBN—BRAER aZHEEREE

ERGCRZERATARFHEZEGNEALEIR
RAELCEZERFMNEE S IR -SEHRECH
FATEERARAFHEEGURREZEGNK
B B-T—tHFNA=+THRER Bl FEE
FEEBREERRRARAFHEEGKE -

VFINEZBEERAENEST AR EEENFINES
HSREREENREFMEs MERKIRNESS
RHHEEZS AR HEERN L Rt HEEE

2
A ©

EENHFHIHEETSL2TEETNER LR B
B BEERKRBRARAEENEGR REFMNZE
EMHEBEREE-

HEINE B S BREE TIBNA R R M P o



y:
]

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
TRERHRE

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD (continued) BEEZEE (&)
Remuneration Committee (continued) FNEESE (£)

During the Financial Year 2017, the Remuneration Committee had RZ_Z—+F U BEE HFMEESRTTHAE
held two meetings. The attendance records of the members of the  #-HMEZE KB HESENBE MMM T :

Remuneration Committee are summarised below:

Attendance/Numbers
of meetings during
the Reporting Period

RB|BEHAR
HESBRY SRRE
Mr. Chen Quanyi (resigned on 21 April 2017) FREERILAE (0/0)
(RZZE—EFMWA=-Z+—HET)
Mr. Mak Yiu Tong (Chairman) ERELE (F/FE) 2/2
(appointed on 21 April 2017) (RZE—+FHA-+—BEZEE)
Mr. Gao Shufang (appointed on 21 April 2017 SEARE(RZE—tFMA=ZT—H 1/2
and resigned on 30 September 2017) BEZERNR_Z—+FNA=1THET)
Mr. Lee Chi Hwa Joshua FEESLE 2/2
(appointed on 21 April 2017) (RZZE—EFWAZZ+T—HEZE)
Mr. Xu Hai Ying BT E kA (0/0)
(appointed on 30 September 2017) (RZE—+FNA=THEZE)
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD (continued)
Nomination Committee

The Company established the Nomination Committee on 16
December 2013 with written terms of reference in compliance
with the Code. On 21 April 2017, Ms. Ding Lixia had resigned
as a non-executive Director and a member of the Nomination
Committee of the Company. Pursuant to a resolution passed on
the EGM convened on 21 April 2017, Mr. Gao Shufang and Mr.
Chan Ming Sun, Jonathan has been appointed as a member of the
Remuneration Committee of the Company and Mr. Mak Yiu Tong
has been appointed as a chairman of the Nomination committee.
With effect from 30 September 2017, Mr. Gao Shufang has resigned
as an executive Director, and a member of both the Remuneration
Committee and the Nomination Committee of the Company. Since
then Mr. Xu Hai Ying has been appointed as a member of the

Nomination Committee of the Company.

The Nomination Committee is responsible for making
recommendations to the Board on the appointment of Directors.
The Committee is also responsible for reviewing the structure, size
and composition (including the skills, knowledge and experience)
of the Board at least annually; assessing the independence of
the Independent Non-executive Directors; and evaluating the
effectiveness and implementation of the Board Diversity Policy (see

below).

The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee are posted on

the websites of the Company and Stock Exchange.
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TEERHRE

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD (continued) BEZR8g(#F)

Nomination Committee (continued)

During the Financial Year 2017, the Nomination Committee had
held two meetings. The attendance records of the members of the

Nomination Committee are summarised below:

REZEE (#)

RIE—tEHRFE REZESETTRRE
FoRAZBENBLFERMNBRMMMT

Attendance/Numbers

of meetings during

the Reporting Period

REBEHRR

HESBAE, B

Ms. Ding Lixia (resigned on 21 April 2017) TBELL (0/0)

(RZE—+FWOAZ+—BEE)

Mr. Mak Yiu Tong (Chairman) ERELE (F/FE) 2/2
(appointed on 21 April 2017) (RZE—+FHA-+—BEEE)

Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan PR 88 28 55 A 2/2
(appointed on 21 April 2017) (RZE—+FHA-Z+—RHEEE)

Mr. Gao Shufang (appointed on 21 April 2017 REAEE(RZE—CFHA=Z+—H 1/2

and resigned on 30 September 2017) BEERR_ZE—+FNA=+THEE)
Mr. Xu Hai Ying BB B kA (0/0)

(appointed on 30 September 2017)

(RZEB—tFNA=TBHEZE)
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD (continued)
Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Company currently comprises three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Chan Ming Sun
Jonathan, Mr. Lee Chi Hwa Joshua and Mr. Mak Yiu Tong. Mr.
Chan Ming Sun Jonathan is the chairman of the audit committee
of the Company. The audit committee is primarily responsible for
the review and supervision of the financial reporting system, risk
management and internal control systems of the Group. It has
reviewed the accounting principles and practices adopted by the
Group and the audited consolidated financial statements of the
Company for the year ended 31 December 2017.

During the Financial Year 2017, the Audit Committee had held two
meetings. The attendance records of the members of the Audit

Committee are summarised below:

EEZREE (F)
BEREER

ARRERZEGRBRA=RBIIFNTES IR
WAL FEERARERIS AN REEE
ERARAERZBEZER BEREZBEETRRE
EHREBAEEMERSE R BREIERARE
HES BRZEGCENAEERA 2 ETRAIR
FRNRARRBE-_FT—tF+-_A=1+—HL
FEZRECEAMBRE-

R-F—tEUMRFE BERZESRTTMAE
FoERZBENBERFESENBERBRNT

Attendance/Numbers
of meetings during
the Reporting Period

RBEHR

HEERAE BB

Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan (Chairman) PREGEE K& (F/E) (2/2)
(appointed on 21 April 2017) (RZZE—EFWAZ+T—HEZE)

Mr. Lee Chi Hwa Joshua TRELE (2/2)
(appointed on 21 April 2017) (RZE—+FHAZ+—HEEE)

Mr. Mak Yiu Tong (appointed on 21 April 2017)  ZB= A& (2/2)

(RZZE—tFHA-+—HEZE)
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BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Company adopted a policy concerning diversity of board
members (“Board Diversity Policy”) on 16 December 2013. The
Company recognises and embraces the benefits of having a
diverse Board to enhance its operating results and quality of its

performance.

With a view to achieving a sustainable and balanced development,
the Company sees increasing diversity at the Board level as an
essential element in supporting the attainment of its strategic
objectives and its sustainable development. When determining
the composition of the Board, board diversity will be considered
from a number of aspects, including but not limited to gender,
age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity, professional
experience, skills, knowledge and length of services. All Board
appointments will be based on meritocracy, and candidates will
be considered against objective criteria, having due regard for the
benefits of diversity on the Board.

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills,
knowledge and length of service. The ultimate decision will be
based on merit and contribution that the selected candidates will
bring to the Board.

COMPANY SECRETARY

In view of the resignation of Mr. Au Yeung Ho Yin as the company
secretary of the Company with effect from 5 September 2014, the
Board has appointed Mr. Law Geoff Chun Mo as the company
secretary of the Company with effect from 26 January 2017.

The company secretary plays an important role in supporting the
Board by ensuring good information flow within the Board and that

board policy and procedures are followed.

All Directors may access to the advice and services of the company
secretary who regularly updates the Board on governance and
regulatory matters and should also facilitate induction and

professional development of Directors.

TRERHRE

EEEHESTILBE
R-ZB—=F+"A+XB ARBRH—IABN
EEeNEBEZ LN BR([ESEXEBZ TR
) - ARARARLREEFTGHEZT(CHREIA
ARANEEXERRAREERERS -

REBHEROENER ARRREESERA
#BmZTUERSIRHED B B R LR AT EERED
BRITE - ARREETESSNAKE a2 @
THEZEBEEFENEZ T BRERETRMIER - F
R XERBESS Bk BERLR XI5 FME
AEREEH - EFEMBZEHARAES KR

Al WEZBABRKUEBEGERPBEREETENE
Z b K% o
B AEBIR RIS EE AR BIEETR

RIER - Fik XEREEER Bk BELR K
B AN AR RIGER - K IMANBORERA
REZFSFHNERBMIERE

DEWE
ERBBAEREER-F—NENATBRBEAR
ARMATRE EFEEEERER AL AFAT
ZARNE BB tF-A-tRARER:

NAMEEZEESE T AEEEZAE BRES
SXREZEEMIRRE U REBRESSHR LR
}‘%c

EREFHIESLAIWENZE LIRS A FW
ECHIREZSENMAMEBEAREENER LK
PEEN ARSI REEER -

Fujian Nuoqi Co., Ltd. BE#TRHBER DT 39
Annual Report 2017 F 3R



e
S
L

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
TEERRE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board is responsible for performing the functions set out in the
code provision D.3.1 of the Code.

The Board has reviewed the Company’s corporate governance
policies and practices, training and continuous professional and
development of directors and senior management, the Company's
policies and practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements, the compliance with the Model Code, and the
Company's compliance with the Code and disclosure in this

Corporate Governance Report.
FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Board are responsible for the preparation of financial
statements for each financial period which give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group. In preparing the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2017, the Directors
have reviewed and applied suitable accounting policies, adopted
appropriate International Financial Reporting Standards and
International Accounting Standards, made adjustments and
estimates that are prudent and reasonable, and have prepared
the accounts on a going concern basis. The Directors are also
responsible for keeping proper accounting records which reflect the

financial information of the Group with reasonable accuracy.

The Directors are not aware of any material uncertainties relating
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt upon the

Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

The statement of the independent auditors of the Company about
their reporting responsibilities on the financial statements is set
out in the section headed "Independent Auditor’s Report” in this

annual report.
EXTERNAL AUDITORS

External auditors’ responsibility is to form an independent opinion,
based on their audit, on those financial statements and to report
their opinion solely to the Company, as a body, and for no other
purpose. They do not assume responsibility towards or accept

liability to any other person for the contents of the auditors’ report.
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EXTERNAL AUDITORS (continued)

Zhonghui Anda has been appointed as the Company’s external
auditor in with effect from 20 October 2016. The remuneration
paid to the Company’s external auditor, Zhonghui Anda, in respect
of audit services and non-audit services, for the year ended 31

December 2017 is set out below:

Nature of services

PANE TN NIZN

TEERHRE
SN EED (2)
FEZECEZTAAARMNINEZEM B =%
—RNF+AtHBER -BE-_ZE—tF+=A

=t —BIEFE  BRARRIMNEZEED T E R ENE
2R MIFR R M N T REOHEEZ 0T -

Fee paid/payable

REHMHE e ENER
RMB'000

ARBEFIT

Audit services FEZ R 451
Non-audit services JEEZ RS 295
Total HEES 746

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining a sound
and effective risk management and internal control system and
for reviewing its effectiveness, particularly in respect of controls
on financial, operational, compliance and risk management, to

safeguard shareholders’ investment and the Group's assets.

The Company has developed its disclosure policy which provides
a general guide to the Directors, the Company’s officers, senior
management and relevant employees in handling confidential
information, monitoring information disclosure and responding to
enquiries. Control procedures have been implemented to ensure
that unauthorised access and use of inside information are strictly
prohibited.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL
(continued)

The internal control system is designed to provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance. The system aims to eliminate, or otherwise

manage, risks of failure in achieving the Company’s objectives.

During the year, the Board had engaged an external internal control
consultant to perform an assessment of the Company's internal
control systems and to make recommendations for improvement
where applicable. The remediation actions to the recommendations

for improvement have been completed during the year.

The internal audit department was established during the year
and performs regular financial and operational review and
recommending necessary actions to the management. The
works carried out by the internal audit department ensure the
risk management and internal control measures are in place and
function properly as intended. The internal audit department
reports the internal audit plan and results to the Audit Committee

directly.

The Audit Committee assists the Board in leading the management
and overseeing their design, implementation and monitoring of the
risk management and internal control systems. The management
has reported and confirmed to the Board and the Audit Committee
on the effectiveness of the risk management and internal control
systems during the year ended 31 December 2017.

No material issues on the Group's internal control system have been
identified and reported to the Audit Committee by the Group's
internal audit department and the Company's external auditors
during the year which required significant rectification measures.
The Board considered that the Group's risk management and
internal control systems for financial reporting and Listing Rules

compliance are effective and adequate.
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REGULATORY COMPLIANCE

As disclosed under the section headed “Directors’ continuous
training and development” in this annual report, the Directors have

sufficient up-to-date knowledge of relevant laws and regulations.

The Company had engaged external professional advisers,
including legal advisers, to render professional advice as to
compliance with the statutory requirements applicable to the Group

from time to time.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

The Company believes that effective communication with
shareholders is essential for enhancing investor relations and
investors’ understanding of the Group's business performance
and strategies. The Group also recognises the importance of
transparency and timely disclosure of corporate information, which
enables shareholders and investors to make appropriate investment

decisions.

The members of the Board and committees of the Board and the
external auditor will be present to answer shareholders’ questions
in the annual general meetings of the Company. Circulars will be
distributed to all shareholders before the annual general meeting
and any special general meetings in accordance with the timeline
requirement as laid down in the Listing Rules and the articles
of association of the Company. All the resolutions proposed to
be approved at the general meetings will be taken by poll and
poll voting results will be published on the websites of the Stock

Exchange and the Company after the relevant general meetings.

As a channel to promote effective communication, the Group
maintains a website where information on the Company's
announcements, financial information and other information
are posted. Shareholders and investors may write directly to the
Company at its principal place of business in Hong Kong with any

enquires.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS
Convening of extraordinary general meeting on
requisition by Shareholders

The shareholders, individually or collective holding not less
than 10% of the paid-up capital of the Company, may by written
requisition request the Board to convene an extraordinary general
meeting. The Board shall within 10 days after the receipt of
the written requisition provide a written reply as to whether an
extraordinary general meeting will be convened in respect of the

written requisition received.

If the Board do not within 10 days from the date of the deposit of
the requisition proceed to convene a meeting, the requisitionists
may by written requisition request the supervisory committee of the
Company (“Supervisory Committee”) to convene an extraordinary

general meeting.

In the event that the Supervisory Committee did not provide
a notice of extraordinary general meeting within the specified
timeframe, the Supervisory Committee shall be considered to be
unwilling to convene and preside over the extraordinary general
meeting. The shareholders that, either individually or jointly, hold
over 10% of shares of the Company for a period of 90 consecutive
days or more may at their sole discretion convene and preside over
the extraordinary general meeting in accordance with the articles of

association of the Company.

The requisition must state the purposes of the meeting, and must
be signed by the requisitionists and deposited at the company
secretary of the Company at the Company’s principal place of
business at Rooms 1405-1412, 14/F, Sun Hung Kai Centre, 30
Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong and may consist of several

documents in like form each signed by one or more requisitionists.

The request will be verified with the Company's share registrars and
upon their confirmation that the request is proper and in order, the
company secretary of the Company will ask the Board to include the

resolution in the agenda for the extraordinary general meeting.
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SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (continued)
Procedures for putting forward proposals at general
meetings by Shareholders

To put forward proposals at an AGM or extraordinary general
meeting, the shareholders, individually or collective holding not
less than 3% of the paid-up capital of the Company, should submit
a written notice of those proposals 10 days before the holding of
such meeting to the company secretary of the Company at the
Company's principal place of business at Rooms 1405-1412, 14/F,
Sun Hung Kai Centre, 30 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong. The
contents of the proposals to be raised shall be within the scope
of duties of the general meetings. It shall have a clear topic and
specific matters to be resolved on, and shall be in compliance with
relevant requirements of the laws, administrative regulations and

the articles of association of the Company.

Procedures for directing Shareholders’ enquiries to the
Board

Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries and concerns
with contact information of the requisitionists to the Board in writing
through the company secretary of the Company by mail to the
Company's principal place of business in Hong Kong at Rooms
1405-1412, 14/F, Sun Hung Kai Centre, 30 Harbour Road, Wanchai,
Hong Kong.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
B ZBENRE

MM o

ZHONGHUI
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF FUJIAN NUOQI CO., LTD.
(A joint stock limited company incorporated in
the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

QUALIFIED OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Fujian Nuogi
Co., lid. [the "Company’) and ifs subsidiaries (collectively referred
fo as the "Group”] set ouf on pages 51 to 99, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2017, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity
and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
nofes fo the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of

significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in
the Basis for Qualified Opinion sectfion of our report, the consolidated
financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2017, and of its
consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Infernational Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board and have been properly prepared in compliance with

the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION
Limited accounting books and records of the Group

Due to the insufficiency of supporting documentation and explanations
for accounting books and records in respect of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2016, we were unable to carry out
audit procedures fo safisfy ourselves as to whether the impairment
losses on various assets of approximately RMB30,262,000 and
gain on completion of the Group restructuring of approximately
RMB448,604,000 for the year ended 31 December 2016 have been
accurately recorded and properly accounted for in the consolidated

financial statements.

Any adjustments fo the figures as described above might have a
consequential effect on the Group's financial performance and
cash flows for the year ended 31 December 2016 and the relafed

disclosures thereof in the consolidated financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Audifing ["HKSAs") issued by the Hong Kong Insfitute of Certified
Public Accountants (the "HKICPA"). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Stafements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate fo provide a basis for our qualified opinion.
KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate

opinion on these mafters.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
B ZBENRE

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

Refer to Note 17 and 18 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Group fested the amount of property, plant and equipment and
prepaid land lease payments for impairment. This impairment fest is
significant fo our audit because the balance of property, plant and
equipment of approximately RMB58,522,000 and prepaid land lease
paymenfs of approximately RMB10,087,000 as af 31 December
2017 are material to the consolidated financial statements. In addition,
the Group's impairment fest involves application of judgement and is

based on assumptions and esftimates.
Our audit procedures included, among others:

- Assessing the competence, independence and integrity of the

external valuer engaged by the management;

- Obtaining the external valuation reports and meeting with the
external valuer to discuss and challenge the valuation process,
methodologies used and market evidence fo support significant

judgments and assumptions applied in the valuation model;

- Checking key assumption and input dafa in valuation model fo

supporting evidence; and
- Checking arithmetical accuracy of the valuation model.
We consider that the Group's impairment test for property, plant and

equipment and prepaid land lease payments is supported by the

available evidence.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) are responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises all the information
in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the consolidated
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The other
information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this

audifor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial sfatements does not cover
the other information and we will not express any form of assurance

conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information identified above when
it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statfements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise

appears fo be materially misstated.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the Directors determine is
necessary fo enable the preparation of consolidated financial stafements

that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Directors are
responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem
and using the going concemn basis of accounting unless the Directors
either infend to liquidate the Group or fo cease operations, or have no

realistic alternative but to do so.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely o you,
as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is nof
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always defect a material misstatement when it exisfs. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users foken on the basis of these consolidated

financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the
consolidated financial statements is located at the HKICPA's website af:
hitp:/ /www.hkicpa.org.hk/en/standards-and-regulations/standards /
auditing-assurance/auditre/

This description forms part of our auditor's report.

ZHONGHUI ANDA CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Fong Tak Ching

Audlit Engagement Director
Practising Certificate Number PO6353

Hong Kong, 12 February 2018
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
mEEEREMEZERER

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #2=Z—+F+=-A=1+—HIFE

2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
M RE ARET R ARBEFIT
Revenue PN 7 39,098 4,430
Cost of sales SHE KA (18,558) (3,541)
Gross profit ES 20,540 889
Other income H AUk A 8 415 5,136
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHAX (4,535) (5,154)
Administrative and other expenses TR R E M (14,083) (13,018)
Profit/(loss) from operations KRR (EE) 2,337 (12,147)
Impairment losses on various assets ZIRE EREEE (5,203) (30,262)
Gain on completion of the restructuring SERKEH 7 Wi 10 - 448,604
Finance costs B TS AR AR 1 (3,027) -
(Loss)/profit before tax MBLAT (BER), BRI (5,893) 406,195
Income tax FTig#i 12 - -
(Loss)/profit and total comprehensive KAREBABEER
(loss)/income for the year attributable (B8E) #BAR
to the owners of the Company 2E (R \WERE 13 (5,893) 406,195
(Loss)/earnings per share R (EB) 2F 16
Basic (RMB per share) HEAE(ERARE) (0.01) 0.67
Diluted (RMB per share) BE(BERARE) (0.01) 0.67
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e B AR &R

At 31 December 2017 A =Z—+F+-A=+—H

2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
M FE AR¥T T AREEF T

Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment M WEREE 17 58,522 61,150
Prepaid land lease payments TENT + i 18 & IR 18 9,851 10,087
68,373 71,237

Current assets REBEE
Inventories FE 19 2,258 2,717
Trade receivables B E 5308 20 68 12
Other receivables and prepayments H A, i W kTR I TR AN R IR 21 2,772 2,667
Prepaid land lease payments FER T B E5RIE 18 236 236
Bank and cash balances RITMIR 46 22 90,258 1,357
95,592 6,989
Current liabilities REEE

Trade payables FEfTE S KIE 23 663 335
Other payables and accruals Hit R IB R EEHE R 24 1,739 2,751
Amount due to ultimate holding company B &A% A 515 IE 25 316 -
Loan from a shareholder R E R 26 20,000 -
22,718 3,086
Net current assets RBEETE 72,874 3,903
Total assets less current liabilities BEERRBAEE 141,247 75,140

Non-current liabilities FREBEE
Loan from a shareholder [ R E T 26 - 8,000
Borrowings B 27 80,000 -
80,000 8,000
NET ASSETS EERH 61,247 67,140

Capital and reserves BEARRFE
Share capital A& 7 28 122,159 122,159
Reserves 1 29 (60,912) (55,019)
TOTAL EQUITY FERBE 61,247 67,140

ENENEZGRMBHRRER T \F_A+=
RESESHERRETE YHATALTHRRES

The consolidated financial statements on pages 51 to 99 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 12

February 2018 and signed on its behalf by: 28F:
Xu Hai Ying Sit Hon Wing
Bl EOER
Director Director
EF EF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
GEEREER

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z=ZF—tF+-_A=+—HIFE

Statutory Proposed
Share Share surplus final  Accumulated

capital premium reserve dividends losses Total

EE Bk
REx  RORER BHERE RERE 2 BR At
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETRL  ARETR ARBTR ARBTT ARETT ARETR
At 1 January 2016 RZE-R"¥-A—-8 122,159 320811 33,856 (30,540) (815,881) (369,595)
Total comprehensive income for the year ERZEYHEE - - - - 406,195 406,195
Completion of the restructuring SR EH - - (10,916) 30,540 10,916 30,540
At 31 December 2016 RZE-"E+ZA=+-H 122,159 320,811 22,940 - (398,770) 67,140
At 1 January 2017 RZE—t%-A—-H 122,159 320,811 22,940 - (398,770) 67,140
Total comprehensive loss for the year FREABELR - - - - (5,893) (5,893)
At 31 December 2017 RZZ—t5+ZA=1—H 122,159 320,811 22,940 - (404,663) 61,247
Fujian Nuoqi Co., Ltd. BEHTRHER LT 53
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
RERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #2 =T —tF+-_A=+—HILFE

2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®BTR ARBTT

Cash flows from operating activities RETHRERE
(Loss)/profit before tax BEERT (E51B) 5 (5,893) 406,195
Adjustments for: MATEEFE:
Finance costs 81 7% A AR 3,027 -
Depreciation e 3,947 3,595
Amortisation BEiH 236 236
Loss on disposal/write-off of & MEME  BE R
property, plant and equipment HfEEE 416 -
Interest income R A (285) ©)
Waiver of other loan e EMER - (5,000)
Gain on completion of the restructuring SEAEMAZ IR - (448,604)
Impairment losses on property, M- WERREREBRE
plant and equipment - 3,174
Impairment losses on inventories FERAEERE 4,922 16,111
Impairment losses on trade and other receivables FEUE 5 BR 55 E Aty
& W R IR R B B 18 281 10,977
Operating cash flows before LEBREPHNKERERE
working capital changes 6,651 (13,319)
Change in inventories FEEE (4,463) 372
Change in trade receivables JEWE 5 FRIAE &) (231) (175)
Change in other receivables and prepayments Hth FE YR IE R IFE T RIEE (211) (2,428)
Change in trade payables BB S RIBE S 328 1,879
Change in other payables and accruals HAth fEA ;I R JERH B R # (1,012) 973
Cash generated from/(used in) operations reEmB/ (AR 1,062 (12,698)
Interest paid EENEEES (3,027) -
Net cash used in operating activities KETEFAESTEE (1,965) (12,698)
54 Fujian Nuoqi Co., Ltd. BREHTRBER D A
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

GERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #2=Z—+F+=-/A=1+—HIFE

2017 2016
—E—+F —ZE—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TF AREFTT
Cash flows from investing activities RETHHRERE
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEME BERRE (1,850) (205)
Proceed from disposals of property, HEME - BE REZEMEHIE
plant and equipment 115 51
Interest received 2 S 285 3
Net cash used in investing activities RETHFARSTEE (1,450) (151)
Cash flows from financing activities METHRERE
Other loan raised EMER - 5,000
New borrowings raised g (g 80,000 -
Advance from ultimate holding company KERBERRAR 2 BHR 316 -
Loan from a shareholder EERER 12,000 8,000
Net cash generated from financing activities  BEFE TSRS FHE 92,316 13,000
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents BERBEESEEYIZELM 88,901 151
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ~ F ¥R & RIRSEEY 1,357 1,206
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ERAEGREASEEY 90,258 1,357
Analysis of cash and cash equivalents RERBASZEYIN
Bank and cash balances IRTT IR € 8k 90,258 1,357
Fujian Nuoqi Co., Ltd. BEHTRHER LT 55
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRMHE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #2 =T —tF+-_A=+—HILFE

1.

56

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in the People's Republic
of China (the “PRC") on 14 October 2004 as a domestic
company with limited liability under the name of Quanzhou
City Nuoqi Fashion Chain Sales Co., Ltd. (& M & &5 B
B ERRAR) . On 22 January 2008, the Company
was renamed Fujian Nuogi Co., Ltd. (iBEHTRMHBERA
7)) and transformed into a joint stock company with limited
liability. The Company's registered office is located at No.
55 Chongwen Road, Economic and Technical Development

Zone, Quanzhou, Fujian Province, the PRC.

The principal activities of the Company are investment
holding and retailing of men’s casual apparels. There were
no significant changes in the nature of the Group's principal

activities during the year.

The Company’s ordinary shares (the “H Shares”) that are
approved for listing and trading on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) were listed on the
Stock Exchange on 9 January 2014 and have been suspended
for trading since 23 July 2014. As at 5 September 2016, the
Company became a subsidiary of Hao Tian Development
Group Limited, whose shares were listed on the Stock
Exchange (stock code: 474).

Fujian Nuoqi Co., Ltd. BEZT RN ER 2 A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e HRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #2=Z—+F+=-A=1+—HIFE

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Suspension of trading in shares of the Company

The trading of the shares of the Company on the Stock
Exchange has been suspended due to the unauthorised acts
discovered of Mr. Ding Hui, the former Chairman, the former
chief executive officer and executive director of the Company.
Reference is made to the Company’s announcement dated 23
July 2014.

In accordance with the circular of the Company dated 6 March
2017 and the notice of the extraordinary general meeting
(the "EGM") incorporated thereof, an EGM was convened
on 21 April 2017 for the approval of resolutions regarding the
appointment of three executive Directors, three independent
non-executive Directors, change in supervisors of the
Company, removal of Mr. Ding Hui as a Director and relevant
amendments to the articles of the Company. As set out in the
EGM poll results announcement of the Company dated 21
April 2017, all the resolutions as set out in the notice of EGM
were duly passed by the shareholders of the Company at the
EGM.

With effect from 8 May 2017, each of Mr. Sit Hon Wing, an
executive Director appointed on 21 April 2017, and Mr. Law
Geoff Chun Mo, the company secretary of the Company,
has been appointed as an authorised representative (the
“LR Authorised Representative”) of the Company for the
purpose of Rule 3.05 of the Listing Rules to replace the then
LR Authorised Representatives, namely Mr. Chen Quanyi
who has resigned as an executive Director on 21 April 2017,
and Mr. Ding Canyang who was the then executive Director.
Furthermore, Mr. Law Geoff Chun Mo has been appointed
as the authorised representative (the "CR Authorised
Representative”) of the Company for purpose of Part 16 of
the Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622 of the Laws of Hong
Kong) with effect from 5 April 2017 to fill the vacancy of the
CR Authorised Representative since Mr. Au Yeung Ho Yin has
ceased to act as the CR Authorised Representative on 22 May
2015.

2.

EREE
ARARGEERE

HRBERARARZAERR  FITBAERFRH
TEFTRELEZHEREEETR WARR
BOCRBRAEEEE - ZREANAF A H
RZE-—MFELA-T=HzR %

RERARARAHA-_ZE—EF=ANAZEK
KEFRAHZBRFRIRE (TRRSHAE])
BE ERN-E—tHFNA-+—HARKRE
FRXEULEFBZE=2RTESE =4
BYFATES FHRARAES BRTESL
EZEERBEARBAN 2 ERERT 2 RE
RoHWARRBEHRRA - T—tFMOA - +—
HZBERFHIAERERRERDEE K
RENAGBEMBRZAEARBERCHARF
BRERRIRRSRIAE EIEZEB -

BE-ZET—+FRANBE R-_T—tFWA
Tt AEZEHARNTES ZERETERAN
RAZRAMERERLESADEZTEA
FTARAIEI0SEMEEAR B 2 BRERE ([ L
MRAEERER]) IR EREE LR
BEREKBRE2HEE (FER=ZZ—tFMA
ZH—HEMERTES) RTEGEE (BER
BHITES) N BERCECEZHAS
BIEBIE622% N EHEBIE16 FTIE AR R R 2
BRAER ([ARGMEERER]) BZT—t
FHARBRAER WEFBEBBSRLED
RZE-—RERAAZTZARTEEERAG
DI ER R AR 2 A RMEHIEER R Z =65 -

Fujian Nuogqi Co., Ltd. BE#E T KRB ERA A 57

Annual Report 2017 F 3R



N
L

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRMHE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2=-Z—+F+-F=1+—HBIFE

2.

58

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
Suspension of trading in shares of the Company
(continued)

The Company received a letter from the Stock Exchange
dated 17 May 2017 which stated that the Listing Committee,
having considered all the submissions (both written and oral)
made by the Company and the Listing Department of the
Stock Exchange, decided to uphold the decision in the letter
from the Stock Exchange to place the Company into the third
delisting stage under Practice Note 17 to the Listing Rules.
On 26 May 2017, the Company submitted an application to
the Stock Exchange for a review of the ruling in the Listing
Committee’s Letter by the Listing (Review) Committee under
Rule 2B.06(2) of the Listing Rules.

As set out in the poll results announcement of the annual
general meeting of the Company dated 27 June 2017, Mr. Xu
Hai Ying was appointed as the chairman of the Board with
effect from 27 June 2017.

On 15 September 2017 the Listing (Review) Committee
upheld the Listing Committee’'s decision to place the
Company into the third delisting stage.

If no viable resumption proposal is received by the end of
the third delisting stage (i.e. 26 March 2018), the Company’s
listing will be cancelled. The Exchange will make a further

announcement if the delisting takes place.

On 22 December 2017, the Company submitted the

Resumption Proposal to the Stock Exchange.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e HRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #2=Z—+F+=-A=1+—HIFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has adopted all the new
and revised International Financial Reporting Standards
("IFRSs") issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board that are relevant to its operations and effective for its
accounting year beginning on 1 January 2017. IFRSs comprise
International Financial Reporting Standards; International
Accounting Standards; and Interpretations. The adoption
of these new and revised IFRSs did not result in significant
changes to the Group's accounting policies, presentation of
the Group's financial statements and amounts reported for

the current year and prior years.

The Group has not applied the new and revised IFRSs that
have been issued but are not yet effective. The Group has
already commenced an assessment of the impact of these
new and revised IFRSs but is not yet in a position to state
whether these new and revised IFRSs would have a material

impact on its results of operations and financial position.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMHE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #==%

4.

60

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with IFRSs, and the applicable disclosures required by the
Listing Rules and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

These financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention. The functional currencies and
presentation currencies of the Company and its subsidiaries in
the PRC are Renminbi (“RMB"). All values are rounded to the

nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with IFRSs requires the use of certain key assumptions
and estimates. It also requires the Directors to exercise
its judgements in the process of applying the accounting
policies. The areas involving critical judgements and areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to these
financial statements, are disclosed in note 5 to the financial

statements.

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation

of these financial statements are set out below.

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to
31 December. Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group
has control. The Group controls an entity when it is exposed,
or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the
entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power over the entity. The Group has power over an entity
when the Group has existing rights that give it the current
ability to direct the relevant activities, i.e. activities that

significantly affect the entity’s returns.

When assessing control, the Group considers its potential
voting rights as well as potential voting rights held by other
parties, to determine whether it has control. A potential voting
right is considered only if the holder has the practical ability to
exercise that right.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E==%

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued))
Consolidation (continued)

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control
is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the

date the control ceases.

Intragroup transactions, balances and unrealised profits are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the

policies adopted by the Group.

Foreign currency translation
(a) Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in RMB, which is the
presentation currency and the functional currency of the
Company and its subsidiaries in the PRC.

(b) Transactions and balances in each entity’s financial
statements

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into
the functional currency on initial recognition using the
exchange rates prevailing on the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are
translated at the exchange rates at the end of each
reporting period. Gains and losses resulting from this

translation policy are recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRMHE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2=-Z—+F+-F=1+—HBIFE
4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued))

Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c) Translation on consolidation

The results and financial position of all the Group
entities that have a functional currency different from the
Company's presentation currency are translated into the

Company's presentation currency as follows:

Assets and liabilities for each statement of financial
position presented are translated at the closing
rate at the date of that statement of financial

position;

Income and expenses are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is not a
reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are translated at

the exchange rates on the transaction dates); and

All resulting exchange differences are recognised

in the foreign currency translation reserve.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from
the translation of the net investment in foreign entities
and of borrowings are recognised in the foreign
currency translation reserve. When a foreign operation
is sold, such exchange differences are recognised in

consolidated profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on

disposal.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e HRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #2=Z—+F+=-A=1+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued))
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less

accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are
recognised in profit or loss during the period in which they are

incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated at
rates sufficient to write off their cost less their residual values
over the estimated useful lifes on a straight-line basis. The

principal annual rates are as follows:

Buildings 5%
Leasehold improvements Over the shorter of

lease terms and 25%

Furniture, fixtures and 10%-20%
office equipment
Motor vehicles 12.5%

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation method
are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each

reporting period.

Construction in progress represents buildings under
construction and plant and machinery pending installation,
and is stated at cost less impairment losses. Depreciation

begins when the relevant assets are available for use.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised in

profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMHE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E=%

4.

64

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued))

Operating leases

The Group as lessee

Leases that do not substantially transfer all the risks and
rewards of ownership of assets to the Group are accounted
for as operating leases. Lease payments (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are recognised as an expense on a

straight-line basis over the lease term.
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average
basis. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the

sale.

Recognition and derecognition of financial
instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
statement of financial position when the Group becomes a

party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual
rights to receive cash flows from the assets expire; the
Group transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the assets; or the Group neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the assets but has not retained control on the assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in

profit or loss.

Fujian Nuoqi Co., Ltd. BEZTRMDER 2 A
Annual Report 2017 4 &

—tEF+T A=t -HILFE

4.

ETREFHE (F)

RERN
REBEREEA

BEMBREZMERREMSRATE LEE
REEZHOARYAEEHEL - %ﬁ‘f?ﬁﬁﬁ
nk e L E AR Z EARB % REHAN
INE SRR R -

#H
FERKAEERFEMERIREEA
AR o BUAN IR NI A B AE S IE o AT IR FE DR

BEEBBREPHFNHEEERREMFTHT
AR RS IHERREMTE -

BRRKILEIESHMIA

AEERKAERTEANRZFTATER
AR RTERHEERSRARE-

RUEBEEREREZD TZ%ZEWW AN
BEErEREERAR LR YSYEEE

‘JZ$EIEFHBT£\J:LE£JTT4% ﬁ?%ﬁﬁ%
Z 2 EPE N EH - BRI -
RIMTERTREE - RILER RS REER
BEREEECAREMEZEKRERERZCK
REARRFHERZEMZBZzZ8RNERR
R ©



*

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e HRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #2=Z—+F+=-A=1+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued))

Recognition and derecognition of financial
instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid is

recognised in profit or loss.
Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market and are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less allowance for impairment. An allowance
for impairment of trade and other receivables is established
when there is objective evidence that the Group will not be
able to collect all amounts due according to the original
terms of receivables. The amount of the allowance is the
difference between the receivables’ carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at
the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition. The

amount of the allowance is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods
and recognised in profit or loss when an increase in the
recoverable amount of the receivables can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, subject to the restriction that the carrying amount
of the receivables at the date the impairment is reversed shall
not exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the

impairment not been recognised.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2=-Z—+F+-F=1+—HBIFE

4.

66

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued))
Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents represent cash at bank and on hand, demand
deposits with banks and other financial institutions, and short-
term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value. Bank overdrafts which are repayable
on demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash
management are also included as a component of cash and

cash equivalents.
Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument under IFRSs. An equity instrument is any
contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of
the Group after deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting
policies adopted for specific financial liabilities and equity

instruments are set out below.
Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred, and subsequently measured at

amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability
for at least 12 months after the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e HRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #2=Z—+F+=-A=1+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued))
Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated initially at their fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method unless the effect of discounting

would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.
Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the

proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the

amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

(@)  Revenues from the sales of goods are recognised on the
transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership,
which generally coincides with the time when the goods

are delivered and the title has passed to the customers.

(b) Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis

using the effective interest method.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z2=-Z—+F+-F=1+—HBIFE

4.

68

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued))
Employee benefits

(a)

(b)

(c)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees.
A provision is made for the estimated liability for annual
leave and long service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting
period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and matemity leave

are not recognised until the time of leave.
Pension obligations

The Group participates in a defined contribution
retirement scheme organised by the government in
the PRC. The Group is required to contribute a specific
percentage of the payroll of its employees to the
retirement scheme. The contributions are charged to
profit or loss as they become payable in accordance with

the rules of the retirement scheme.
Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of
the dates when the Group can no longer withdraw the
offer of those benefits and when the Group recognises
restructuring costs and involves the payment of

termination benefits.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e HRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 ## 2= —+F+-_A=+—BILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued))
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part
of the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment
income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is

deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally and used
for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount
of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation is determined
by applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that
asset. The capitalisation rate is the weighted average of the
borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Group
that are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings
made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying

asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the

period in which they are incurred.
Government grants

A government grant is recognised when there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions

attaching to it and that the grant will be received.

Government grants relating to income are deferred and
recognised in profit or loss over the period to match them

with the costs they are intended to compensate.

Government grants that become receivable as compensation
for expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose
of giving immediate financial support to the Group with no
future related costs are recognised in profit or loss in the

period in which they become receivable.
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4.

70

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued))
Taxation

Income tax represents the sum of the current tax and deferred

tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit recognised in profit or
loss because it excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group's
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the

reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses or
unused tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the

accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be

available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e HRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #2=Z—+F+=-A=1+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued))
Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset
is realised, based on tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when it
relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax is also

recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends
to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Related parties

A related party is a person or entity that is related to the
Group.

(@) A person or a close member of that person’s family is

related to the Group if that person:
(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of
the Company or of a parent of the Company.

4. FESHBE (&)
BiE (&)

BRI RIAMN B EFERE EE R
ERARNBERAE - EARESNBERRCHE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRMHE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #2 =T —tF+-_A=+—HILFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued))
Related parties (continued)

(b)  An entity is related to the Group (reporting entity) if any
of the following conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Company are members of
the same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the

others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a

member).

(i)  Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

(iv)  One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and

the other entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v} The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or
an entity related to the Group. If the Group is itself
such a plan, the sponsoring employers are also

related to the Group.

(vi)  The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a

person identified in (a); or

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which
it is a part, provides key management personnel
services to the Company or to a parent of the

Company.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e HRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #2=Z—+F+=-A=1+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued))
Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets other
than inventories and receivables, to determine whether there
is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of any impairment loss. Where it is not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit

to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific

to the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment

loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of amortisation
or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset or cash-generating unit in prior years. A reversal of
an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss,
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in
which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a

revaluation increase.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMHE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E =%

4.

74

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued))
Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where
the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at
the present value of the expenditures expected to settle the

obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed
as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow is

remote.
Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional
information about the Group's position at the end of the
reporting period or those that indicate the going concern
assumption is not appropriate are adjusting events and are
reflected in the financial statements. Events after the reporting
period that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes

to the financial statements when material.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e RRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #2=Z—+F+=-A=1+—HIFE
ERXEREEMS

CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY ESTIMATES
Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key

sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting

period, that have a significant risk of causing a material

adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities

within the next financial year, are discussed below.

(a)

(b)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

The Group determines the estimated useful lives,
residual values and related depreciation charges for the
Group's property, plant and equipment. This estimate
is based on the historical experience of the actual
useful lives and residual values of property, plant and
equipment of similar nature and functions. The Group
will revise the depreciation charge where useful lives
and residual values are different to those previously
estimated, or it will write-off or write-down technically
obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been

abandoned or sold.
Impairment of property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is determined with reference to
the fair value less costs of disposal. Where the fair
value less costs of disposal are less than expected or
there are unfavourable events and change in facts and
circumstance which result in revision of fair value less

costs of disposal, a material impairment loss may arise.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMHE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E =%

5.

76

CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY ESTIMATES

(c)

(continued))

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and selling expense.
These estimates are based on the current market
condition and the historical experience of manufacturing
and selling products of similar nature. It could change
significantly as a result of changes in customer taste
and competitor actions. The Group will reassess the
estimates by the end of each reporting period.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

foreign currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest

rate risk. The Group's overall risk management programme

focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks

to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group's financial

performance.

(a)

Foreign currency risk

The Group has minimal exposure to foreign currency risk
as most of its business transactions, assets and liabilities
are principally denominated in the functional currencies
of the Group entities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e RRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #2=Z—+F+=-A=1+—HIFE
6. HBEMER (&)

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Credit risk

The credit risk on cash and bank balances is limited
because the counterparties are banks with high credit-

ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in
the event that counterparties fail to perform their
obligations at the end of the reporting period in
relation to each class of recognised financial assets
is the carrying amounts of those assets as stated in
the consolidated statement of financial position. The
Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to its trade
and other receivables. In order to minimise credit risk,
the Directors review the recoverable amount of each
individual receivable regularly to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are recognised for irrecoverable
receivable. In this regard, the Directors consider that the

Group's credit risk is significantly reduced.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk,
with exposure spread over a number of counterparties

and customers.

(b)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRMHE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z=-Z—+F+-F=1+—HBIFE
6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 6. HBRAKRER (&)

(c) Liquidity risk (0 RBELRR
The Group's policy is to regularly monitor current N E S R T HA RS IR B R TR HE R
and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it PESEN UEREBZHRSHE
maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity HPHTEHEER Y REHELE R

requirements in the short and longer term.

The maturity analysis of the Group's financial liabilities is REEeRmEBENIHITNT

as follows:

Less than Between Between
1year 1and2years 2andS5 years

—F UK —EWF MERF
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TT AR®TT AR®TT

At 31 December 2017 R-ZB—-t#F

+=RA=+-A
Trade payables ENESHIEA 663 - -
Other payables and accruals HitER B RETER 1,683 - -
Amount due to ultimate JE I S AR AR IR R R

holding company 316 - -

Loan from a shareholder —BBRRZEHK 20,000 - -
Borrowings & 5,920 5,920 82,927
At 31 December 2016 R-F—RF

+=ZA=+—~H
Trade payables JERTE 53R 335 - -
Other payables and accruals Hin e RIB M EFE A 2,751 - -
Loan from a shareholder —BBRRZEHK - 8,000 -

(d) Interest rate risk (d) F=EE
As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets HRAEETRERGTREERBE W
and liabilities, the Group's operating cash flows are REEZEEREREEE EBINT
substantially independent of changes in market interest BNRZ #E e
rates.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e RRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E==%

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 6. HBRAKRER (&)
(e) Fair values (e) AFE

(f)

The carrying amounts of the Group's financial assets

—tEF+ZA=+RLFE

RERE BN R T R R ) AN 52 B 2 3

and financial liabilities as reflected in the consolidated FEMGHABENERERFSESIN
statement of financial position approximate their NTERE -
respective fair values.
Categories of financial instruments H EHRIEE5R
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—REF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET R AREEF T
Financial assets SRMEE
Loans and receivables: B EWGRIE
Trade receivables EWE G508 68 12
Other receivables H b R IR 2,205 1,065
Bank and cash balances RITRIRE 4 90,258 1,357
92,531 2,434
Financial liabilities EHMEaE
Financial liabilities at R AT RS REE:
amortised cost:
Trade payables e E 5 5IA 663 335
Other payables and accruals Hip eI IBEREER 1,683 2,751
Amount due to ultimate FEAS B SR AR A B FR IR
holding company 316 -
Loan from shareholder R E R 20,000 8,000
Borrowings & 80,000 -
102,662 11,086
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M HRRMHE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z=-Z—+F+=-F=1+—HBIFE

7.

80

REVENUE

The Group's revenue is analysed as follows:

Wy 2

AEBBWKESITET :

2017 2016
—2—tE T AR
RMB’'000 RMB’000

ARBTT ARBTTT

Sales of goods HEEm 39,098 4,430
OTHER INCOME Hug A

2017 2016
—E—tF —E-RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARETFT

Government grants B Al B -
Bank interest income RITA B A 285 3
Exchange gain b 5, 5 23 -
Waiver of other loan BURE b E R - 5,000
Others HAtb 107 124
415 5,136

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group's primary operating segment is the retailing of
men’s casual apparels. Since it is the only operating segment

of the Group, no further analysis thereof is presented.

Besides, the Group's customers and non-current assets are
solely in the Mainland China. No further analysis on the

geographical information thereof is presented.

For the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016, as no
revenue from sales to a customer of the Group has individually
accounted for over 10% of the Group's total revenue, no

information about major customers is presented under IFRS 8.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e RRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #2=Z—+F+=-A=1+—HIFE

10. GAIN ON COMPLETION OF THE 10. EREABZWE

11.

RESTRUCTURING

E-RE+ZAZ+TNHTEREERR K

Upon completion of the restructuring on 28 December 2016, =
AREEEREERR 2 ETAGBNT:

certain liabilities of the Company were discharged according n

to the Reorganisation Proposal as set out below:

2017 2016
—2—tE T AR
RMB’'000 RMB’000

ARBTT ARBTTT

Debt discharged: ERBRER:

Trade and bills payables BB ZRIENEMNEE - 78,968
Other payables and accruals B RIE R ERE A - 260,611
Bank borrowings RITERK - 70,656
Tax payable RS TR IR - 10,987
- 421,222
Gain on deconsolidation of subsidiaries BUEKIB AR A AR W - 27,382
Gain on completion of the restructuring FER E G 2 WS - 448,604

FINANCE COSTS 11. BIFERA
2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
RMB’'000 RMB'000
ARETx ARET T
Interests on other borrowings E A &3 F B 3,027 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRMHE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E=%

12.

82

INCOME TAX

—tEFT A=t -HILFE

12. Fi8%H

No provision for PRC enterprise income tax is required since AR £ B 4 N R TR A MU ZA R

the Group has no assessable profit for the year.

EEMSRIELERE-

The PRC enterprise income tax law passed by the Tenth FTEZEBARRKERER _ZZTLF=A
National People’s Congress on 16 March 2007 introduces TARBERBZPBECEMSHEIAZEE
various changes which include the unification of the enterprise B BEEANERIINECEZCEMBTRRE
income tax rate for domestic and foreign enterprises at 25%. B—R25% - FBEE _TTN\F—-—H—HBE
The new tax law took effect from 1 January 2008. AR

The reconciliation between the income tax and the (loss)/ Frisfi AT (E8) S8R 2 SR T

profit before tax is as follows:

2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®FR ARBTTT

(Loss)/profit before tax BELAT (B1E) %R (5,893) 406,195
Tax at the PRC statutory rate of 25% AR BUEFE R R 25%TE 2 T8 (1,473) 101,549
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses TRAIH A 2 BB 2 1,301 10,605
Tax effect of non-taxable income BARBMBAZHEZE (71) (112,154)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised AERMIBEBR R E 243 -
Income tax for the year FRTER - _
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e RRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #2=Z—+F+=-/A=1+—HIFE

13. (LOSS)/PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 13. £ (FE), EF

AEBOFER (BR), RN TDEMR (G
VRIIE-S=Ec 3=

The Group's (loss)/profit for the year is stated after charging/
(crediting) the following:

2017 2016
—E—+tF it SVA:
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T AREFTT
Auditor’s remuneration ZEETEN & 451 428
Cost of inventories sold BEEFEKAR 18,558 3,541
Depreciation e 3,947 3,595
Minimum lease payment HIEMAE R 1,378 2,329
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments T8/ 1= 18 & 5% 18 # 84 236 236
Staff costs (including directors’ remuneration B TN (BIEEZEEME
— note 14): —MF5E14) -
Salaries, bonus and allowances e B4 MOERL 6,486 4,356
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RIKTEFIFT B 3K 708 590
7,194 4,946
Loss on disposal/write-off of HE MEWE - BE K
items of property, plant and equipment RIBIEE R ER 416 -
Impairment of property, plant and equipment #1% i /5E & & ERIE - 3,174
Impairment of inventories FERE 4,922 16,111
Impairment of trade receivables e E 5 FIERIE 175 3,570
Impairment of other receivables and H At W kI8 I TR N R IE R
prepayments 106 7,407
Gain on completion of the restructuring SENERE 2 W - (448,604)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z=-Z—+F+=-F=1+—HBIFE

14. DIRECTORS' AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID
INDIVIDUAL EMOLUMENTS

84

14. EERLEEEFMALZEHE

The emoluments of each Director were as follows: BEEMEWT
Retirement
Salaries  benefit scheme
2017 Fee and allowances contributions Total
RUKER
—E-tF e MER2S HE L5 @t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB'000
ARBTR AR®TR ARBT R ARBTR
Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. Xu Haiying TEELE
(appointed on 15 May 2017) (RZZE—t%
AA+RBEZE) - - - -
Mr. Zhang Aiping RETRAE
(appointed on 21 April 2017 and (RZB—+FMA=+—H
resigned on 30 September 2017) BZERN_Z—+F
NAZTHEE) - - - -
Mr. Gao Shufang BEFRE
(appointed on 21 April 2017 and (RZE—+FMAZ+—H
resigned on 30 September 2017) EZERR-_Z—+F
NAZTHEE) - - - -
Mr. Sit Hon Wing EEREE
(appointed on 21 April 2017) (RZT—tFWA=+—H
EZ) - - - -
Mr. Ding Hui TR
(removed on 21 April 2017) (R=E—+FMNA=1—H
EEr) - - - -
Mr. Ding Canyang TRG L%
(resigned on 15 May 2017) (R=Z—+FHATHHA
BHT) - 94 3 97
Mr. Chen Quanyi s
(resigned on 21 April 2017) (R=E—+FEMNA=1—H
BHE) - - - -
Non-Executive Directors HHTEF
Mr. Han Huiyuan BERLE - - - -
Ms. Ding Lixia TEBExR:
(resigned 21 April 2017) (R=Z—+FWMA=1+—-H
BT - - - -
Independent Non-Executive Directors BUHHTEE
Mr. Chan Ming Sun Jonathan BReg S
(appointed on 21 April 2017) (RZE—tFMAZ+—H
BZE) 69 - - 69
Mr. Lee Chi Hwa Joshua FRERE
(appointed on 21 April 2017) (RZE—+FMAZ+—H
BZE) 69 - - 69
Mr. Mak Yiu Tong ERRAE
(appointed on 21 April 2017) (RZE—+4FMAZ+—H
BZE) 69 - - 69
Total for 2017 T FBE 207 94 3 304
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e RRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #2=Z—+F+=-A=1+—HIFE

14. DIRECTORS' AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID 14.
INDIVIDUAL EMOLUMENTS (continued)

EERTEREFMALTZHE (F)

Retirement
Salaries  benefit scheme

2016 Fee  and allowances contributions Total
RIRIER
ZE-RE ik e R SRR @t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETFTT AREFT AR®FT AREFT
Executive Directors HiTEF
Mr. Ding Hui TEEE - - - -
Mr. Ding Canyang TRBEE - 136 7 143
Mr. Chen Quanyi BREEEE - - - -
Non-Executive Directors HHTEE
Mr. Han Huiyuan BEREE - - - -
Ms. Ding Lixia TBEXL - - - -
Total for 2016 ZE-RNFEH - 136 7 143

The five highest paid individuals in the Group during the year
included one (2016: one) director whose emoluments are
reflected in the analysis presented above. The emoluments of

the remaining four (2016: four) individuals are set out below:

FARKEEZAEREHFMALRE R (=
T-RF—R)ES HMERRN EXZ7
AR BTIEE (ZT—RF WE) AL

ZBE BT
2017 2016
—2—tF T AR
RMB’'000 RMB’000

AR¥TR ARBTT

Basic salaries and allowances EARFH & MER 983 566
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RKEF B3R 13 18
996 584
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e M RRMHE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z=-Z—+F+-F=1+—HBIFE

14.

15.

16.

86

DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID
INDIVIDUAL EMOLUMENTS (continued)

The emoluments fell within the following band:

14.

EERTEREFMALTZHE (F)

HERNIATEE:

Number of individuals

A
2017 2016
—2-tF T AR
Nil to HK$1,000,000 = %1,000,0007 7T 4 4

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to
any of the Directors as an inducement to join or upon joining

the Group or as compensation for loss of office.
DIVIDENDS

The Directors do not recommend the payment of any
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2017 (2016: Nil).

(LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic (loss)/earnings per share

The calculation of basic (loss)/earnings per share attributable
to owners of the Company is based on the loss for the year
attributable to owners of the Company of approximately
RMBS5,893,000 (2016: profit for the year attributable to owners
of the Company of approximately RMB406,195,000) and the
weighted average number of 610,794,000 (2016: 610,794,000)
ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Diluted (loss)/earnings per share
No diluted earnings/(loss) per share are presented as the

Company did not have any dilutive potential ordinary shares
for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016.

Fujian Nuoqi Co., Ltd. BEHTRMDER 2 A
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g (BR) BF
SREAR (BR) AT

KRB HEAEBEERER (BE) &
TWIREARBHEE ABEFAEEOARE
5,893,0007T ( ZZF—RF : AREIHA AELF
P 7 49 A R #5406,195,0007T ) K2 F A 2 81T
A% 2 DN 15 £1610,794,0000% ( == — <
1 610,794,0000% ) 5t & -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e RRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #2=Z—+F+=-/A=1+—HIFE

&
é'

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 17. N¥% BERRE
Furniture,
fixtures
and office Motor Leasehold

Buildings equipment vehicles  improvement Total
HE RBR

[ BAERE RE HE%E @zt

RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT

Cost R
At 1 January 2016 RZT—R"E—A—H 74,286 13111 3,502 - 90,899
Additions RE - 205 - - 205
Deconsolidation of subsidiaries BUEMBRARAHAR - (1,007) (208) - (1,215)
Disposal/write-off HE/HH - (11,368) (620) - (11,988)
At 31 December 2016 and 1 January 2017 RZB-RE+-A=+—-AK

—F—+%5-f-H 74,286 941 2674 - 77,901
Additions wNE - 378 - 1,472 1,850
Disposal/write-off HE /i - (906) (1,508) - (2.414)
At 31 December 2017 RZZ—+F+=A=1+—H 74,286 413 1,166 1,472 77,337
Accumulated depreciation REAHE
At 1 January 2016 RZZ—R"¥—A—H 10,581 9,295 2,519 - 22,395
Charge for the year FERAX 3,527 35 33 - 3,595
Deconsolidation of subsidiaries BB BRARAHAR - (347) (129) - (476)
Disposal/write-off HE - (8,451) (312 - (8763)
At 31 December 2016 and 1 January 2017 RZE-RETZA=+-HR

—Z—t§5—-f—H 14,108 532 2,11 - 16,751
Charge for the year FEMAX 3,536 56 132 223 3947
Disposal/write-off HE /i - (509) (1,374) - (1,883)
At 31 December 2017 RZE—+tF+=A=+—H 17,644 79 869 223 18,815
Carrying amounts REE
At 31 December 2017 RZE—+F+=A=+-H 56,642 334 297 1,249 58,522
At 31 December 2016 RZZ-R"F+-A=1+—H 60,178 409 563 - 61,150
Buildings which held for own use are situated in the PRC. FEERNBFURPE - R _T—tF+=
At 31 December 2017, buildings with carrying amount of A=+—8" EREMBEHARES642,0007T (=
approximately RMB56,642,000 (2016: nil) were pledged for the T-NF E)VEFERAEENEMEEE
Group's other borrowings. e
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z=-Z—+F+=-F=1+—HBIFE

18. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 18. FE{t XA EFRIE
2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®TR ARBTTT

Non-current portion JEBNERER 7> 9,851 10,087
Current portion BVEREE 9 236 236
10,087 10,323
At 31 December 2017, the carrying amount of prepaid land RIZB—tF+-A=+—H FREEIRAR
lease payments amounting to approximately RMB10,087,000 #10,087,0007C ( ZZF —X4F : | )W FEN L i
(2016: nil) have been pledged as security for the Group's HEREEEREAR TAEEEEMNER
borrowings.
19. INVENTORIES 19. 78
2017 2016
—E—tF ZEREF
RMB'000 RMB’000
AR¥F T ARET T
Finished goods BB & 2,258 2,717
88 Fujian Nuoqi Co., Ltd. BRETROBR D H
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e RRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #2=Z—+F+=-A=1+—HIFE

20. TRADE RECEIVABLES

The Group's trading terms with its customers are mainly on
credit, except for new customers, where payment in advance
is normally required. The credit period is generally one month,
extending up to three months for major customers. The
Group seeks to maintain strict control over its outstanding
receivables in order to minimise credit risk. Overdue balances
are reviewed regularly by the Directors. In view of the fact
that the Group's trade receivables relate to a large number
of diversified customers, there is no significant concentration
of credit risk. The Group does not hold any collateral or other

credit enhancements over its trade receivable balances.

The aging analysis of trade receivables, based on the invoice

date, and net of allowance, is as follows:

0. BWEZE

AEBEEAEEFNESRFAEERT EH
BB HEPREARALNR - EEHRE
A—EA TEFPAIMERE=(A - KA&HE
B ERSERUGRIAETRRENAGEE
RERERE - BEERRBRRENNLE
H-EREREZIRASRAEZTLER
AEBEAYEEXEERT AR AKEL EL
HEWE S PRGBS B TR R ETHR
fl hns& {5 B4 bt o

RBER A ARG BERN R E 5 BRI D
T

2017 2016

—E—tF —E—RF

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARET R ARBEFIT

Within 1 month ME A LA 68 12

Trade and bills receivables that are not impaired

The aging analysis of trade receivables that are neither
individually nor collectively considered to be impaired are as

follows:

ABEZEWESREARERRERE

AR R ARBE 2 BUYE 5 IR ARER
DT

2017 2016

—E—+tF A

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBT T ARET T

Neither past due nor impaired N8 HA 2Rk (B 68 12
Fujian Nuogqi Co., Ltd. BEE TR B ERA A 89
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z=-Z—+F+-F=1+—HBIFE

21. OTHER RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS 21. HEWFIERAEMSRIE
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®BFTR ARBTTT

Prepayments AT FIE 567 1,602
Rental deposits ek 130 295
Other receivables H{h & W kIR 2,075 770
2,772 2,667
22. BANK AND CASH BALANCES 22. RITRREER
Conversion of RMB into foreign currencies amounted to RZZE—+tH+_HA=+—H HOAREHE
approximately RMB90,258,000 as at 31 December 2017 (2016: 90,258,0007T (=& — <& : AR ¥1,357,000
RMB1,357,000) is subject to the PRC's Foreign Exchange To) B BB INEE TSRS B ARE R
Control Regulations. BRI o
23. TRADE PAYABLES 23. ENEZRIE
2017 2016
—E—+tF ZEREF
RMB'000 RMB’'000

AR®BTR ARETT

Trade payables FEEB S HIE 663 335
The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally ENESRIBERTE  —RR—E AR
settled on one month's term. NEEH -
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23. TRADE PAYABLES (continued)

24.

25.

*

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e RRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #2=Z—+F+=-/A=1+—HIFE

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables presented

23. ENEZFIE(E)

NTREBEMHRIZERAMZIINENES

based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting period: FIBZ BREC DT

2017 2016
—E—+F —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T AREFTT
Within 1 month 1E A AR 10 242
1 to 3 months 12318 A 13 93
3 to 6 months 3ZE6EA 64 -
6 months to 1 year 6l A =14 576 -
663 335

OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 24. HitENRIERETER
2017 2016
—E—+tE —E-RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T AREFTT
Deposit and advance from customers BERESRBN 56 -
Accruals FERTE A 980 1,157
Other payables H fth fE T 50IB 703 1,594
1,739 2,751

AMOUNT DUE TO ULTIMATE HOLDING

COMPANY

The amount due to ultimate holding company is unsecured,

interest-free and repayable on demand.

25. BNRAERQBNRIEA

RN SRR QB FAREEA  TEHE RIZ

Fujian Nuogqi Co., Ltd. EEHEFRMOBER QA 21
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRMHE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z=-Z—+F+-F=1+—HBIFE
26. LOAN FROM A SHAREHOLDER 26. RE—EBRRZEXK

The loan from a shareholder is unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on 1 July 2018.

KA -—BBRRZEFREER THERER
—ET-N\FLA-HEE-

27. BORROWINGS (EE
2017 2016
—EB—tF —E-RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T ARET T
Other borrowings HAtb &% 80,000 -
The borrowings are repayable as follows: AR THREEE 2 B3
In the third to fifth years, inclusive E=ZFNFN
(BHEEEMF) 80,000 -
Less: Amount due for settlement JR AR A WA E 2
within 12 months R (RRBBEET
(shown under current liabilities) FIR) - -
Amount due for settlement after 12 months  ZERM2{E F £ 45 L 80,000 -
The average interest rate of other borrowings at 31 December R_ZE—+tE&+_A=+—HEMERZTH
2017 was 7.4% and will be matured and become repayable on MERTA% THR —FT-_FTF A -++LH
27 June 2020. FIEAEE -

Other borrowings of RMB80,000,000 (2016: nil) was secured
by (a) a charge over the 311,504,940 domestic shares of
the Company by Hao Tian Investment (China) Company
Limited, the controlling shareholder of the Company; and
(b) a charge over the Company's land with carrying amount
of approximately RMB10,087,000 (2016: Not applicable)
and building with carrying amount of approximately
RMB56,642,000 (2016: Not applicable).

Q2 Fujian Nuogi Co., Ltd. BEREHT RO BR D H
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e RRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 ## 2= —+F+-_A=+—BILFE

SHARE CAPITAL 28. B
Number
of shares Amount
R EE -l
RMB’000
ARETFT
Registered: -
Ordinary shares at RMB0.20 FRAEAR0.20T
(2016: RMBO.20) each (ZF—RF:
AR®0.2070) 2 E B
At 1 January 2016, 31 December 2016, RZZE-—RFEF—-—A—H"
1 January 2017 and 31 December 2017 —E-RF+ZA=+—H"
—T—+F-A-BK
—FT—tFt+=-A=t+—H 610,794,000 122,159
Issued and fully paid: ERITRAZE:
Ordinary shares at RMB0.20 FRAEAR0.207T
(2016: RMB0.20) each —F— /\E AR#0.207T)
ZE
At 1 January 2016, 31 December 2016, RZZE-—RFE—-—HA—H"
1 January 2017 and 31 December 2017 —E-RXF+ZA=+—H"
—T—+F-A-BK
—F—tF+t-A=1—H 610,794,000 122,159
RESERVES R

(@) The amounts of the Group's reserves and the
movements therein are presented in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive

income and consolidated statement of changes in

equity.

(@) AEEREzeBLEZHINGEIE
mhEMmEERERRKEAEREEHR
PRI
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z=-Z—+F+-F=1+—HBIFE

29. RESERVES (continued)
(b) Nature of the statutory reserve of the Group

94

(i)

(i)

Share premium

The share premium represents the difference
between the par value of the shares of the
Company and proceeds received from the

issuance of the shares of the Company.
Statutory surplus

Transfers from retained earnings to statutory
reserve fund were made in accordance with the
relevant PRC rules and regulations and the articles
of association of the Company’s subsidiaries
established in the PRC and were approved by the

respective boards of directors.

Statutory reserve fund can be used to make
good previous years' losses, if any, and may be
converted into paid-up capital provided that the
balance of the statutory reserve fund after such
conversion is not less than 25% of their registered

capital.

The Company and its subsidiaries in the PRC are
required to transfer a minimum of 10% of their net
profits, as determined in accordance with the PRC
accounting rules and regulations, to the statutory
reserve fund until the reserve balance reaches 50%
of the registered capital. The transfer to this fund
must be made before distribution of dividends to

owners.

The statutory reserve, which is non-distributable, is
appropriated from the profit after taxation of the
Company and its subsidiaries under the applicable

laws and regulations in the PRC.

Fujian Nuoqi Co., Ltd. BEHTRMDER 2 A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e RRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #2=Z—+F+=-/A=1+—HIFE

29. RESERVES (continued)

(c)

Reserves of the Company

29. f#fE (&)

(€@ ARFAzMHEE

Statutory Proposed
Share surplus final Accumulated
premium reserve dividends loss Total
EE BR
R EE BHRE AERE R E#R st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTFT ARBTT ARETFT AREFT ARETFT
At 1 January 2016 R=—F—-X"F—H—H 320,811 22,940 (30,540) (774,741) (461,530)
Total comprehensive income for the year ~ FRZ2HE 2% - - - 375971 375,971
Completion of the restructuring SR ER - - 30,540 - 30,540
At 31 December 2016 RZE-"F+=-A=1+—-H 320,811 22,940 - (398,770) (55,019)
At 1 January 2017 RZZ—+§—A—H 320,811 22,940 - (398,770) (55,019)
Total comprehensive loss for the year FREABELE - - - (5,893) (5,893)
At 31 December 2017 RZZ—+F+=A=1+—H 320,811 22,940 - (404,663) (60,912)
Fujian Nuogqi Co., Ltd. BEZETRBERA A 95
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR
For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E2 =T —tF+-_A=+—RHILFE

30. SUMMARISED FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 30. ARQFZUHBARRBEE

96

COMPANY
2017 2016
—E2—+tF —T-RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥ TR AREEFIT
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment Mz WE && 58,522 61,150
Interests in a subsidiary N—ENE R Rz 100 -
Prepaid land lease payments B LR E A 9,851 10,087
68,473 71,237
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 2,258 2,717
Trade receivables eI E 5 5T 68 12
Other receivables and prepayments Hh R IE&%EHM 2,772 2,667
Prepaid land lease payments TENT T i HH & IR 236 236
Bank and cash balances RITMIR 46k 90,158 1,357
95,492 6,989
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade payables [EfE 5 5IE 663 335
Other payables and accruals Eﬁﬁfﬁ%lﬁﬁ}fﬁgﬁﬁ 1,739 2,751
Amount due to ultimate holding company JE A~ B B IR KIE 316 -
Loan from a shareholder rE— %HX%Z%%@ 20,000 -
22,718 3,086
Net current asset REBEEZFE 72,774 3,903
Total assets less current liabilities HEERRBERE 141,247 75,140
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Loan from a shareholder RKE—BBREZER - 8,000
Borrowings B 80,000 -
80,000 8,000
NET ASSETS EERE 61,247 67,140
Capital and reserves EXRHE
Share capital % AR 122,159 122,159
Reserves & (60,912) (55,019)
TOTAL EQUITY R 61,247 67,140
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e RRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #2=Z—+F+=-/A=1+—HIFE

31. COMMITMENTS

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had the

following commitments:

(a)

(a)

Commitments under operating leases
As lessee

The Group leases certain of its retail points under
operating lease arrangements. Leases are negotiated for
a term ranging from one to five years (2016: one to five
years). The Group does not have an option to purchase

the leased asset at the expiry of the leased period.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases which are payable as

follows:

31. &iE

REEER NEEHER AT AE:

(a)

REHEERRE
ERAEA

AEBERBEEHERHEEREETE
ERE - EBAZEEN T —ERF (=
E-RF: —ERF) AEEERERE
REBERRRBEREEZEE-

RB|EMR RETATRELEHEE K
SEZARFERERBAERR T
HAR 2 A -

2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—REF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET R ARETF T
Within one year —FUA 660 1,580
In the second to fifth years, inclusive FETEERFR
(BREEEMF) 680 665
1,340 2,245
32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 32. BEARS
Related party transactions ) BEIXS

(b)

There were no other related party transactions and
balances except for those disclosed elsewhere in the

financial statements.
Compensation of key management personnel
The emoluments of the Company’s Directors, who are

also identified as members of key management of the

Group, are set out in note 14.

(b)

Fujian Nuogqi Co., Ltd. BEZETRBERA A

B MR M T TREEN  HER

RAET X 5 KAtk o

FTEEBAEZME

ARAER (NHERARAEEZERER
B ) Z 3 BNE N E14 -

97

Annual Report 2017 4 &



N
L

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e R ER MR
For the year ended 31 December 2017 #Z=-Z—+F+-F=1+—HBIFE

33. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT 33.
OF CASH FLOWS

Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

[ =] ;Eﬁlllbiiwa
RETHEENAEEH

TRV AKREFARELDELENREZD

The following table shows Group’s changes in liabilities arising

from financing activities during the year:

=

Amount Total
due to liabilities
Loan ultimate from
from a holding financing
Borrowings Other loan shareholder company activities
RE-BRE EfmE REEEHZ
(EE HER ZER  BRARRE aEAE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTFT ARBTT ARETFT AREFT ARETFT
At 1 January 2016 RZE—REF— 70,656 - - - 70,656
Changes in cash flows Renegy - 5,000 8,000 - 13,000
Non-cash changes FLEE
- Waiver of other loan —EREHBER - (5,000 - - (5,000
- Discharge upon completion of —REBTKERR
the restructuring (70,656) - - - (70,656)
At 31 December 2016 and RZZE-AFTZA=Z+-HBR
1 January 2017 —T—+F-f-H - - 8,000 - 8,000
Changes in cash flows BenELY 80,000 - 12,000 316 92,316
At 31 December 2017 RZE—+tF+=A=+—H 80,000 - 20,000 316 100,316
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e RRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #2=Z—+F+=-/A=1+—HIFE

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARY OF
THE COMPANY

The table below lists the subsidiary of the Company which, in
the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results for
the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of

the Group.

Particulars of the subsidiary as at 31 December 2017 are as

34.

ADTEENEA T2

TRINTNESRRAIBEFEFAEEXEK
AEBEEEFERA D ZARE ZHIEB

A

ARAR-_E—tF+-_A=+—BZHB

follows: NEIZFFIBT
Principal country Percentage of
of operation/ the ownership
Place of Issued and interest/voting  Principal
Name incorporation paid-up capital power Direct  activities
BEfRE HREREESR
FTEAR/ BRTR /RER
L AR L 3t B BRRA BALEE TEEH
Quanzhou Yande Commerce & Trading Co., Ltd ** The PRC RMB3,000,000 100%  Trading of
SNEEHEBRAR men'’s apparels
SNEEHEERAT w ARH3,000,0007T 100% SLRHZS
* The English name is for identification purpose only
# Registered as a wholly foreign owned enterprise with limited
liability under the laws of the PRC
EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 35 REHRSBRE

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, there are
certain updates in respect of the status of suspension of
trading in shares of the Company, and further details of which

are stated in note 2 to the financial statements.

APPROVAL OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the Board of Directors on 12 February 2018.

36.

Fujian Nuogqi Co., Ltd. BEZETRBERA A

RBERRR AETERARTARNEEE
BERRNEHMER BEEE - SFBHRNY
MR TEL2

BERE MBHR

HBBEENR-_E-N\F_RA+_RAKEFS
BRI A T B o

99

Annual Report 2017 4 &



g_
N

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
HBERHE
31 December 2017 —Z—+F+=-A=+—H

A summary of the published results and of the assets and liabilities ~ A&EBEBERESBRFENETIEXBEAREER
of the Group for the last five financial years prepared on the basis B ESBIE THIRE T SO sE P =R R :
set out in the notes below:

RESULTS E
Year ended 31 December
BET-A=t-HLEE
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
“Z-tf T RF CZEI-Rf T-QNE —T-=%
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBTRE ARETT ARETL AR¥TT ARET:

REVENUE A 39,098 4,430 21,541 322,525 682,466
(LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAX BRBLAT (BR) /%A (5,893) 406,195 (355,285) (701,828) 110,891
INCOME TAX EXPENSE it b - - - (19,043) (29,150)
(LOSS)/PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FE(FB) /%A (5,893) 406,195 (355,285) (720,871) 81,741
(Loss) profit attributable to: AT AT R (E8B)&H:
Owners of the Company V/NETEZZ=DN (5,893) 406,195 (355,285) (720,871) 81,741
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERAEE
As at 31 December
R+=A=1+-8
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
“E-t§& ZT-RF ZE-RE ZT-mF ZT—=F
RMB’'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBTRE ARETT ARETT AR¥TRT ARET:

TOTAL ASSETS EEAE 163,965 78,226 165413 529,609 890,380
TOTAL LIABILITIES SR (102,718) (11,086) (535,008) (543,919) (407,750)
NET ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) EEFE/(REFH) 61,247 67,140 (369,595) (14,310) 482,630
Notes: BT

The consolidated results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017 AEEBE T —+F+ A=+ HILFENLEFA?
and the consolidated assets and liabilities of the Group as at 31 December HERR-TE—tF+_A=+—HWNGEEEERBER
2017 are those set out on pages 51 to 52 of this annual report. RERESIZE2E FEE -

The above summary does not form a part of the audited financial — FHlBIE W MEKLEZT Bz —& 5 -
statements.
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